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A Message from the Chairperson

It is my pleasure to present the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Annual Report
for 2011/2012. It has been a busy year of achievements benefiting Anangu across
the APY Lands and progression of various initiatives commenced in previous years.

The APY Land Rights ACT requires APY to report on the activities of the Executive

Board and this report provides a summary of some of the programs and projects

that have been overseen by the Executive and the APY Administration through out

the 2011/2012 reporting period. APY General Manager Chris Malcolm resigned in
March and the Interim role was undertaken by Brian Dodson. | would like to take this opportunity to thank
Brian for his enthusiasm during his time in this role.

One of the most significant achievements for APY in the reporting period was the creation of a Mining
Revenue Trust which took place after much consultation. This Trust will help distribute funds in the years
to come as mining may play a larger part in the APY Lands and it future prosperity. Mining activity
continues to develop with exploration work being carried out on eleven of the twelve licenses granted at
the beginning of the reporting period and four new tenement licences have been granted this year.

The commissioned Mueller Armstrong review of internal operations, governance and policy of APY
organisation was received midterm. Recommendations and strategic directions were given for
improvement that will help make the APY organisation stronger. The proposed Regional Partnership
Agreement between Governments, APY, service providers and communities is also being progressed with
community consultation.

APY continues to work closely with State and Federal Governments on a variety of initiatives including
water sampling, HF Radio and Digital TV installation funded by FaHCSIA and DPC AARD.A Food
Strategy Executive Action team is also looking at food security, stores and nutrition. These initiatives are
aimed at supporting communities and building capacity among Anangu and security in their lives. Anangu
Housing with support from SA Housing provided 38 new houses in Amata, Mimili, Fregon and Ernabella
and 19 upgrades in the reporting period in Amata, Pipalyatjara and Fregon.

An education focus resulted in a two projects being undertaken on the APY Lands this year. The Parental
and Community Engagement Project [PaCE] funded by Department of Employment, Education and
Workplace Relations [DEEWR] was completed. Community voices were heard recorded, and the results
were distributed in the form of a resource book and DVD. The other successful initiative was the building
of the Umuwa Trade Training Centre to enable the youth across the APY Lands to fully participate in trade
training across many disciplines including mechanics, hospitality and metal work. Completion is expected
in November 2012.

Economic development activities and employment hold the key to economic and social empowerment for
all Anangu. Enterprise on the APY lands increased during the year with continued support from DEEWR
funding the positions for Economic and Enterprise Development Manager, Livestock Manager and a new
Camel Supply Manager. A change of strategy by APY in the control and utilisation of camels on the
Lands occurred helping foster Anangu businesses to muster and sell camels. One exists and two others
are nearly ready to commence once stockyards are completed.

The cattle industry achieved two milestones this year with agistment agreements formalised and
implemented. An audit of agisted cattle on the APY Lands to create an accurate data base on stocking
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rates occurred which gave clarity to the accounting process. These two enterprise areas were supported
by creation of business plans and establishing businesses for Anangu families.

The highlight of Land Management efforts across the APY Lands included: The Caring for Country
program; the new and existing Indigenous Protected Areas; and the Warru Recovery Project. The
employment of many Anangu rangers on country connecting with both culture and country resulted in a
successful year. The release of six Warru into the Warru Pintji and the increase of Warru trapped at New
Well measurable since 2005 is proving the commitment by Land Management to this project is showing
results.

The work of the Anthropologists continued to be an integral part of APY functions over the year and
underpins all the work of Land Management, the Indigenous Protected areas, the mining industry and the
Planning and Development on the APY Lands.

Anangu continue to be confronted with the challenge of how to fully participate in the direction of the APY

Lands and how communities can be informed so that decisions made on their behalf by Governments and
the Executive are fulfilling the needs within their communities, their families and their culture and country.

Anangu need to stand up and be engaged in the decision making so that the future belongs to all of us.

The Executive Board under my leadership will continue to strive to make the Anangu Pitjantjatjara
Yankunytjatjara Lands a better place for all Anangu.

Sincerely

BERNARD SINGER
Chairperson
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INTRODUCTION

Background

Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara holds the freehold title to the lands on behalf of its members under
the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act (1981).

The Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Lands occupy 103,000 square kilometres in the North West
corner of South Australia. The most prominent features on the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara lands
are the Tomkinson, Mann, Musgrave and Everard Ranges. Most of the communities are located in or
around these ranges.

All decisions relating to development, use and management of the lands are made by the Anangu
Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara General Meetings in conjunction with the Anangu Pitjantjatjara
Yankunytjatjara Executive Board.

Powers and Functions of Ananqu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara

Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara was established as a body corporate pursuant to amendments made
by the South Australian Parliament in October 2005 to the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land
Rights Act 1981.

Pursuant to Section 6 (1) of the Act, the functions of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara are:

(a) To ascertain the wishes and opinions of traditional owners in relation to management, use and
control of the lands and to seek, where practicable, to give effect to those wishes and opinions;
and

(b) To protect the interests of traditional owners in relation to the management, use and control of the
lands; and

(c) To negotiate with persons desiring to use, occupy or gain access to any part of the lands; and

(d) To administer land vested in Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara.

Pursuant to Section 6 (2) of the Act, Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara has the following powers:
@ The power to sue and be sued,
(b) The power
@ to grant a lease or licence, for any period it thinks fit, in respect of any part of the
lands to an Anangu or an organization comprised of Anangu;
(i) to grant a lease or licence, for a period not exceeding fifty years, in respect of any
part of the lands to an agency or instrumentality of the Crown;
(iii) to grant a lease or licence, for a period not exceeding 10 years, in respect of any
part of the lands to any other person or body of persons;
(c) The power to acquire by agreement, hold, deal in, or dispose of, land outside the lands;
(d) The power to enter into contracts;

(e) The power to appoint and dismiss staff;

® The power to receive and disburse moneys;
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(@ The power to obtain advice from persons who are expert in matters with which Anangu
Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara is concerned;

(n)  The power to establish offices;

() The power to make a constitution relating to
0] The conduct of meetings of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara;
(i)  The procedures to be followed in resolving disputes; and,

(iii) Any other matter that may be necessary or expedient in relation to the conduct or
administration of the affairs of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara;

and

()] The power to take such other steps as may be necessary or expedient for, or incidental to, the
performance of its functions.

CONSULTATION

Pursuant to Section 7 of the Act, Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara shall, before carrying out or
authorizing or permitting the carrying out of any proposal relating to the administration, development or use of
any portion of the lands, have regard to the interests of, and consult with, traditional owners having a
particular interest in that portion of the lands, or otherwise affected by the proposal, and shall not carry out the
proposal, or authorize or permit it to be carried out, unless satisfied that those traditional owners

(a) Understand the nature and purpose of the proposal;
(b) Have had the opportunity to express their views to Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara; and
(c) Consent to the proposal.

General Meetings of Ahangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara

Annual General Meetings and Special General Meetings are held in accordance with Section 8 of the
Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act.

There were two day Special General meeting was held on July 14-15 July 2011 and November 22-23™
2011 to discuss the Mining Revenue Trust .

Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara held a two-day Annual General meeting on 14 - 15 June 2012.

The Consultations facilitated by the Annual General Meeting included the following matters, Auditor
Appointment, Mining Revenue Trust, and the Parental and Community Engagement project.

Community Chairpersons Meetings

There were four meetings convened for Community Chairpersons during the reporting period. The
purpose of these meetings was to improve the relationship between APY and the Community Councils,
and to share the issues and potential solutions impacting on Anangu.

Other General Consultations

Other issues that were the subject of general consultations at Community meetings included:
e Service Delivery and the role of Communities
¢ Mining Revenue and Royalty Distribution Model

THE EXECUTIVE BOARD OF ANANGU PITIANTIJATIARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

The Executive Board of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara is elected pursuant to Section 9 of the
Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act and hold meetings in accordance with Section 10 of
the Act. The Executive Board must hold its meetings at least once in every two months.

The Executive Board is the governing body of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara and is responsible for
carrying out the day to day business of the organization. The Executive Board must endeavour to advance
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the interests of Anangu at all times and must comply with a resolution made at an Annual or Special
General Meeting. An act of the Executive is binding on Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara.

During the year, the Executive Board met more often than they were required under the legislation.

The current Executive Board Members, elected in November 2008, held eleven [11] meetings and two (2)
General meetings during the reporting period. The Executive members changed during the reporting
period.

Executive Brumby, Thompson, Nganingu, and Campbell served until mid- term and were replaced by
Executive Adamson, Pompey, Colson and Alex Baker. The efforts of these members are noted and
appreciated.

The dates of the Executive meetings were as follows;

13 July 2011; 3August 2011; 7 September 2011;12 October 2011; 16 November2011; 7 December
2011;22 February 2012;7 March 2012;4 April 2012 ; 2May 2012;13 June 2012

The current and past Executive Board Members and the number of meetings attended were:

Title/Community Name Meetings
Attended

Railway Bore (Chairperson) Bernard Singer 11

Amata Leonard Burton 2

Owen Burton [elected 2/12/12] 4

Anilayla Kawaki (Punch) Thompson 7

Leon Colson [elected 2/12/12] 4

Indulkana Ronnie Brumby 3

Alex Baker  [elected 2/12/12] 4

Kalka/Pipalyatjara Milyika Paddy 7

Kaltjit’fHomelands Murray George 7

Mimili Tony Campbell 2

Murputja Anton Baker 9

Pukatja Jamie Nyaningu 5

Trevor Adamson [elected 2/12/12] 4

Watarru Charlie Anytjipalya 6

A number of people/organisations/agencies attended Executive Board Meetings throughout the
vear. These included:

Aboriginal Affairs & Reconciliation (AARD)

Crown Law Department

Department of Employment, Education and Workplace Relations
Department of Premier and Cabinet (SA)

FaHCSIA

PIRSA

Phillip Toyne- Eco Future

Rural Solutions (SA)

SANFL

Heather Watson, D McCann, McCullough Robertson Lawyers
Zero Waste

Rural Directions

Gwen Crombie, Red Cross

CEG and Anangu Building Services

Jane Lester Tjurma Bush Products

Musgrave Minerals

Nerida Nettle beck, Money Mob

A body corporate constituted by the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act 1981 (SA)



100

e Robert Stevens, Kirsten Grace, Mai Wiru Inc.
¢ CSIRO, AWNRM
e OQutback Stores

Summary of Resolutions

At its meetings held during the reporting period, the Executive Board considered and passed twenty six
(26) resolutions relating to a range of issues. Those resolutions related to matters involving:
Administration Matters 8

Development and Planning 8

Governance 1

Land Management Matters 1

Leases, Licences and Agreements 4

Legislation and By Laws 1

Mintabie 3
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Executive Board Members
2011/2012

Trevor Adamson Leon Colson
Bernard Singer Pukatja Anilayla
Railway Bore Deputy Chairperson

Chairperson

Owen Burton
Amata Milyika Paddy
Kalka/Pipalyatjara

Murray George Willy Pompey Anton Baker
Kaltjiti/Homelands Mimili Murputja Homelands
Unavailable

Alex Baker Charlie Anytjipalya

Indulkana Watarru
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Permits

Pursuant to Division 2, Section 19 of the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act, “a person
(not being an Anangu) who enters the lands without the permission of Anangu Pitjantjatjara
Yankunytjatjara is guilty of an offence and liable to a penalty not exceeding the maximum prescribed by
subsection (2).

People apply for permission to enter the lands pursuant to Section 19 (3) of the Act. However, there are
exemptions for certain people prescribed under Section 19 (8) of the Act. These exemptions include:

(a) a police officer acting in the course of carrying out his official duties; or

(b) any other officer appointed pursuant to statute acting in the course of carrying out his official duties; or
(ba) the Electoral Commissioner acting in relation to an election being conducted, or to be conducted,
under section 9; or

(c)a person acting upon the written authority of the Minister, who enters the lands for the purpose of
carrying out functions that have been assigned to a Minister or instrumentality of the Crown or an
administrative unit of the Public Service; or

(ca) a member of the Minister's department, or another person authorized by the Minister, acting on behalf
of the Minister under section 13N; or

(d) a member of the Parliament of the State or the Commonwealth, a person who is genuinely a candidate
for election as a member of the Parliament of the State or the Commonwealth; or

(da)a person assisting a person referred to in any of the preceding paragraphs; or

(e) entry upon the lands in case of emergency; or

(f) entry upon the lands in pursuance of Division 3, Division 4 or Division 6 of his Part.

During the 2011/201 2period, a total of 812 Permit applications and1339 Notifications were received to
enter the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Lands. These comprised of:

e Government Employee/ Contractor Notifications 1339
e Media Notifications 8
e Visitor Permit Applications 370
e Private contractor permit applications 339
¢ Employee Permit applications 34
e Government applications 69
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ADMINISTRATION

During the reporting period the Administration of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara consists of the
following positions:

Director of Administration

General Manager

Office Manager

Book-keeper/Budgets Officer

Permits Officer

Receptionist

Anthropologists

Mining Tenement Officer

Planning and Development Coordinator
Economic and Enterprise Development Manager
Camel Supply Manager

Livestock Manager

Maintenance Coordinator

Land Management

The Director of Administration and the General Manager are appointed by the Executive Board on
conditions that have been determined by the Board and approved by the Minister.

Director of Administration

Mr Rex Tjami holds the position of Director of Administration.

Pursuant to Section 13 C of the Act, the functions of the Director of Administration are—
(a) to oversee the implementation of resolutions of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara
and the Executive Board; and

(b) to carry out any other functions assigned to the Director of Administration—
(1) in the instrument of appointment; or

(i) by the Minister after consultation with the Executive Board.

General Manager

Mr Chris Malcolm was appointed to the position of General Manager in July 2010, and resigned in March
2012.

Pursuant to Section 13 E of the Act, the functions of the General Manager are—

(@ to implement the resolutions of the Executive Board in a timely and efficient manner; and
(b) to undertake responsibility for the day-to-day operations and affairs of
Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara; and
(© to ensure that records required under this or another Act are properly kept
and maintained; and
(d) to discharge any duties under this or any other Act relating to financial and
annual reports; and
(e) to ensure that the assets and resources of Anangu Pitjantjatjara
Yankunytjatjara are properly managed and maintained; and
() to exercise, perform or discharge any other powers, functions or duties

conferred on the General Manager by or under this or any other Act.
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Acting General Manager - Brian Dodson

Thank you for the opportunity to present the General Manager’s Statement in my capacity as Acting
General Manager. | was appointed affective the 15" March, 2012 after the unexpected resignation of
Chris Malcolm effective the 16™ March, 2012. | wish Chris well in his future endeavours and thank him for
his contribution to Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara. At the outset some difficult, but necessary
decisions had to be made to dramatically reduce spending and unfortunately most casual workers were
retrenched and all staff were required to rein-in expenditure. | thank staff for their understanding and
support during this time. | particularly thank Rex Tjami (APY Director) and Doug Humann (APY Land
Management Co-ordinator) for their invaluable insight.

Perhaps the most notable accomplishment has been the establishment of the Mining Revenue Trust
which occurred after considerable discussion amongst Anangu and under the guidance of

Phillip Toyne and McCulloch Robertson (Lawyers). As mining potential becomes a greater possibility the
Trust will become an integral part of the future wealth and success of future generations of Anangu to
come.

The PaCE Project (Parental and Community Engagement) initiative was developed in two parts; DVD
which was a visual and oral presentation and a resource book; completed in both English and language.
The Anangu Family Support Directory is an outstanding publication, which has been distributed to all
communities on The Lands. This project was funded by DEEWR and extremely well received by them.

The establishment and development of Cattle and Camel business enterprises continue on the APY
Lands; again with the invaluable support by DEEWR to the Economic & Enterprise Development
Manager, Livestock Manager and Camel Supply Manager. The further expansion of stockyards in Fregon
and the potential development of stockyards in Pipalyatjara will greatly enhance the establishment of
additional Camel businesses similar to Anangu Aboriginal Corporation (Roger Kipipi). Both cattle and
camel industries are growing at an astonishing rate and the overall results of Anangu participation and
development is extremely encouraging for the future.

The APY Land Management Team continue their good work with the Indigenous Protected Areas now
totalling five , Working On Country and the Warru Recovery Program, The programs employ/train a
considerable number of Anangu linking both culture and ‘country’ which resulted in an over-all, very
successful period.

The Anthropologists, Planning and Development, Permits and Mining Programs maintain a high level of
professionalism and continue to be an essential component of the APY Lands and its future potential.

| reiterate my thanks to staff and the Executive Board members; it was an experience.
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Office Manager
Ms Carrie Templeton continued in her role of Office Manager throughout the reporting
period.

In this role Carrie undertook the following activities and responsibilities;
o Maintains the communication system
o Opens and distributes inward mail
o Coordinates mail collection and the once weekly mail plane
Prepares appropriate correspondence
Is responsible for Reception Functions including catering
Coordinates accommodation booking arrangements for the Visitor's Centre
Maintains stationery / Office equipment supplies
Maintains the Office Procedural Manual
Coordinates leased vehicles, services, change over
Maintains records of motor vehicles - owned and leased
Provides assistance to the Director, General Manager and Book Keeper as required
Coordinates catering for meetings, travel, accommodation, Travel Allowance,
Executive Board remuneration
Provides a Mentor / Training role for the Receptionist
Manages the performance of the Permits Officer and Receptionist
Maintains Purchase Orders to suppliers, invoices and codes
Coordinates Training for APY staff

The Bookkeeper / Budgets Officer
Ms Susan Weatherill continued in her role of Bookkeeper/Budgets Officer throughout
the reporting period.

In this role Susan undertook the following activities and responsibilities.

Assisting in the preparation and management of the financial operations of Anangu Pitjantjatjara

Yankunytjatjara and to ensure that appropriate expenditure control mechanisms are in place.

e Ensuring that the operating budgets are correctly prepared, adopted and monitored and that all
departments of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara maintain appropriate financial records.

e Help prepare submissions with the general manager to undertake funding negotiations with funding
agencies, ensuring compliance with funding conditions and with all statutory and other reporting
requirements.

e Ensuring that regular financial reports are prepared and available when requested, investigate, and
explain any major variances in financial accounts.

e Liaise with Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara accountants and auditors.

e Assisting with the general administration of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara, office services and
meeting arrangements.
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Permits Officer

The permits officer position was held by Devina Windlass from July2011- February 2012 and the position
up until the end of the reporting period was held by various staff in an acting role.

The Permits Officer receives and processes Permit Applications and Notifications for access to the APY
Lands and is responsible for maintaining all related administration work in this area, including maintaining
the Permits database and Notification data base.

Specific activities performed include the following:

e Fax, e-mail & post up to date Permit Application Forms and Naotification to applicants

Handle all enquiries regarding permits and notifications

Fax permit requests and notifications to appropriate communities

Enter applications into the permit database

Maintain the permits and notification database

Process permit applications, including financial transactions

Ensure there is an organised filing system

Follow up on Police Clearances for all employees/contractors

Provide other administration support as required, including workplace functions, assistance at
General, Executive Board and Special General Meetings and reception

Anthropology Report

Section 7 of the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act states:

Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara shall, before carrying out or authorizing or permitting the carrying out
of any proposal relating to the administration, development or use of any portion of the lands, have regard
to the interests of, and consult with, traditional owners having a particular interest in that portion of the
lands, or otherwise affected by the proposal, and shall not carry out the proposal, or authorize or permit it
to be carried out, unless satisfied that those traditional owners—
(a)Understand the nature and purpose of the proposal; and
(b)Have had the opportunity to express their views to Anangu Pitjantjatjara

Yankunytjatjara; and
c)Consent to the proposal.

e Overview

The APY Anthropology office provides cultural heritage services, helping ensure that tjukurpa tracks and
other significant sites are protected. Over the period of this report, anthropology has been active in
providing cultural heritage clearances for mining exploration, housing and infrastructure development, and
in assisting the negotiation of mineral exploration and pastoral development licenses. Anthropology also
participates in development and planning discussions by providing broader assessments of cultural and
social impacts of proposed activities.

e Mineral Exploration

Whilst staffing levels continued to present difficulties for undertaking mineral exploration clearances over
the year in review, 18 heritage surveys were conducted in that period. These surveys were carried out by
the two APY Anthropologists — Natalia Ipince and Andrew Cawthorn, with the assistance of Anangu
Cultural Liaison Officers and translators. Each survey involves the participation of eight or more Anangu
cultural experts — tjilpi and pampa with detailed knowledge of tjukurpa and sensitive sites. The trips are
also an opportunity for them to look after country, especially by visiting sites near areas open for
exploration.

New cultural heritage surveys were conducted with Anangu cultural experts in six tenement areas. A
number of older, incomplete clearances were also reviewed this year. In these surveys Andrew and
Natalia worked with Anangu to check that previous open areas do not contain culturally sensitive material,
making adjustments as necessary.
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APY Anthropology has also assisted in the consultation process between Anangu and mineral exploration
companies for exploration licenses for three new tenements. These consultations will continue to be
developed during the following year.

Clearance meeting on country

A cultural constraints analysis was undertaken for limestone deposits west of Pipalyatjara which Metals X
has expressed interest in extracting for use in its Wingellina nickel mine. APY Anthropologists consulted
with Traditional Owners, establishing that only some sections of this deposit may be exploited, as the area
is close to two important tjukurpa and also contains significant birth sites.

e Distributions

APY Anthropology participated in five distributions of proceeds of mineral exploration and one distribution
of fees from pastoral development. Distributions of mineral exploration funds have ceased on request of
the Executive and Anthropology is currently not involved in this process.

e Housing and Infrastructure Development

In the year in review, anthropology carried an additional 32 clearances for development applications
throughout all the main communities of the APY Lands. These clearances assisted the development of
community housing, community training centres, childhood learning centres, and housing for health and
arts centre staff, amongst others projects.

e The Coming Year

In the following year the Anthropology Department will have staffing changes with Natalia Ipince leaving
and addition of two new anthropologists, Belinda Burbidge and Thiago Oppermann. With this expanded
staff, APY Anthropology will be significantly upgrading its capacities. A key aspect

of this is the improvement of data management practices. Cultural mapping activities conducted in the
course of heritage surveys will be integrated into a geographical information systems (GIS) database. This
database will provide the core around which to assess and organize the large amount of cultural
Information the Anthropology office has inherited from consultants, the Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara
Council as well as published sources.

Looking onwards, the APY Anthropology office expects a busy year with complex negotiations underway
for mineral exploration in areas which require extensive cultural surveys — some of which have never been
mapped by anthropologists. This and the prospect of possible development of limestone deposits in
Pipalyatjara, present new challenges that must be met so as to ensure the best possible cultural heritage
outcomes for Anangu.
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MINING REPORT

Mining Tenement Officer

Mr Gary McWilliams continued in his role of Mining Tenement Officer throughout the
reporting period

The position of Mining Tenement Officer provides liaison between APY, Primary
Industries and Resources SA, and Mineral Exploration Companies. In this

capacity Gary works in conjunction with Anthropologists, Legal Officers and Traditional
Owners to facilitate consultations in relation to mineral exploration applications on the
APY Lands.

Summary

The majority of the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Lands (<100,000 sg. km) is under Mineral
Exploration Licences & Licence Application. The southern & eastern third is under Oil/Gas Exploration
Licences & Licence Application for a total of seven tenements held by three companies. Some of these
tenements are only partly on the APY Lands. There are three Oil/gas Exploration Licences granted to
Ahava Energy. These licences are currently under suspension at the request of Ahava Energy whilst they
review seismic data and carry out exploration on tenements in other parts of the Officer Basin. Three
mineral exploration companies hold a total of seventeen mineral exploration licences on the Anangu
Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Lands out of a total of more than one hundred Exploration Licence
Applications. The primary focus of their work is nickel/copper sulphides & oxides; other base metals and
platinum group elements (PGE’s) although the diverse geology of the APY Lands may host a wide range
of resources; anomalous results for Rare Earth Elements (REE’s) and vanadium have been recorded.
Exploration work has been carried out on eleven of the twelve licence areas granted at the start of the
reporting period; four new tenement licences have been granted this year.

e PepinNini Minerals Pty Ltd

With four granted exploration licences: EL 3536; EL 3931; EL 4048 & EL 4587 (was EL 3368)
Exploration work programs were submitted for all tenements except for EL 3536 and clearances for work
were carried out. The work included soil sampling; rock chip collection; Aerial Mining Report2012-2012
continued Electromagnetic Surveys (AEM); ground electromagnetic surveys and diamond drilling.
PepinNini have been particularly active on EL 4587.

e Musgrave Minerals Pty Ltd

With eleven granted exploration licences: EL 3939; EL 3940; EL 3941, EL 3942; EL 3954; EL 3955 &
EL 4047Musgrave had exploration work programs and clearances on all seven of their tenements during
2011 — 2012. The work included soil sampling; rock chip collection; Aerial Electromagnetic Surveys
(AEM); ground electromagnetic surveys; induced polarization surveys; RC drilling and diamond drilling.
The AEM surveys were carried out using different systems and were very successful at identifying targets
for follow up ground work. There were no work programs submitted or clearances done for the four newly
granted tenements during 2012; EL 4850; EL 4851; EL 4852 & EL 4853; work here is expected to
commence in tenement licences granted in 2012: EL 4850; EL 4851; EL 4852 & EL 4853
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¢ Metals Exploration Pty Ltd

With two granted exploration licences: EL 4751 (was EL 3555) & EL 39Metals Exploration has been
active during 2011 - 2012 in progressing their Wingellina nickel/cobalt project on their mining
development tenement in WA; adjacent to the APY Lands. Their two tenements in SA cover the
eastern extension of the nickel laterite or limonite mineralization of the Wingellina Project (~167 mt
containing an estimated 2,000,000 t of Ni metal) and the tenements are prospective for a variety of
other mineralization styles. Metals Exploration have already identified and done preliminary
guantification of an ore body on the APY Lands within their tenements; [33- 50 mt of Ni/Co laterite
ore containing an estimated 330.000 of nickel metal]

Work programs for further exploration were submitted during the reporting period and clearances have
recently been carried out. These are for nickel/cobalt ore and water bore; there is also work being done on
a calcrete deposit for use in the mine development. It is anticipated that the mine construction work will
commence in two to three years and that extraction will ramp up to full production in the five years after
that. The development is at the bankable feasibility stage and a major joint venture partner in the project
has been announced

Mining and Petroleum Tenements on APY lands
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The Planning and Development Coordinator Report

Mary Anderson

Ms Mary Anderson holds this position of the Planning and Development Coordinator Mary took up this role
1* September 2009 and has been in this position since.

The following are what the Planning and Development Coordinator does: Receive Land Tenure and
Development Applications; Provide information to applicants; Receive and access Applications; Ensure all
Applications are compliant with the requirement of the Land Rights Act and State and Commonwealth
Cultural Heritage Acts; Ensure that development is understood by Commonwealth; Prepare monthly
reports to the APY Board of Directors with Recommendations Inform applicants of outcome.

Through these years many new Anangu Houses have been built in all Communities and many
Communities are yet to receive new houses and lots of Development has happened throughout the whole
of the APY Lands e.g.: roads, airstrips, TAFE Trade Training Centre in Umuwa, Australian Army have
been here on the APY Lands working in Pukatja, building Anangu Houses and repairing the road before
the Community and major upgrade of the community’s water supply, the Australian Army will be back next
year (2013) to do another major project in Fregon(Kaltjiti) Community.

Umuwa Trade Training Centre under construction.
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Economic & Enterprise Development Project Report

Brian Dodson

Funding for the position was made available in January, 2011 by the Australian Federal Governments
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations. The term of the contract is for a two
year period, based at APY Lands office in Umuwa. Brian Dodson was appointed affective the 18™ April,
2011 with expiration of the contract 18" April, 2013 and Sylvia Ebony Benson-De Rose was appointed on
the 10™ August, 2011.

Objectives:
Develop employment and business opportunities for the Indigenous population of the APY Lands.

Activities:

During this period The Economic and Enterprise Development Manager endeavoured to travel
significantly, meet as many departmental personal as possible and to liaise with as many Anangu as has
been practicable, particularly those endeavouring to establish business enterprises. Brian has been
mindful of active listening of the wants and needs of the Individuals and Communities in establishing
business enterprises in the APY Lands and not giving false hope.

Development of Business Plans and Establishing Business’s by Registering Company’s and opening
Company bank accounts are works in progress for Anangu Family Enterprises:-

e Amata-up-date an existing Business Plan with a view to further developing bush
medicine/cosmetic products i.e. supply soaps etc. to Uluru Resort and a Feasibility Study to
establish a paving/ceramic tile business.

¢ Angatja-develop a Business Plan and review the overall existing Tourism  Enterprise and

develop a Pastoral Business

Fregon- develop a Business Plan to establish a Pastoral Business’s

Ernabella-develop a Business Plan to establish a Pastoral Business’s

Mimili-develop a Business Plan to establish a Tourism Enterprise and Pastoral Business’s
Umuwa-develop a Business Plan to establish a Pastoral Business

Indulkana-develop a Business Plan to establish a Pastoral Business’s

In establishing these family enterprises we have endeavoured to eliminate a lack of clear and decisive
book keeping and to slowly teach business methods. The results so far have been extremely encouraging.
APY will continue to regulate and oversee the cattle and camel business process’s with clear and decisive
payments, both inward and outward, to the individual Companies.

Our long term goal is for Anangu Business Enterprises to be able to borrow in their own right to purchase
cattle and improve their Traditional Area i.e. fencing, roads, yards, waters, farm vehicles etc. Initial
consultation has been made with Indigenous Land Council in Adelaide and so far conversations have
been very encouraging in this regard.

We have been talking to representatives from the Mimili Community regarding the establishment of
tourism; the Pipalyatjara Community is wishing to re-establish ‘punu’ enterprise and we are talking to the
Watinuma Community about establishing a Second-hand Furniture business. We are also encouraged by
a family wishing to establish a Clothing Business that will service ALL Communities with new and second-
hand clothing.

Conferences/Workshops: The Aimee Conference in Mackay which | found to be constructive, rewarding
and encouraging and Camel Workshop/Abattoirs in Brisbane which again was extremely beneficial and
informative to Camel Project Manager John Kamphorst, Anangu Camel Companys Roger Kipipi and
myself.

| attended the Magill Campus of Uni. SA and completed the Pitjantjatjara Language course in January of
this year.

Together with Mark Connelly TAFE visited Prominent Hill mine to attend fact finding meetings with
recruitment staff.
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Before the end of 2012 we are hoping that interested Anangu will have completed Business Workshops
with Indigenous Business Australia. Accreditation of the workshops is a prerequisite to obtaining IBA
assistance.
Ebony Benson- De Rose has settled in well to her position and | thank her for her contribution to the
various projects; her knowledge and interpreting skills have been invaluable and made my work that much
more enjoyable.

APY CAMELS ANNUAL REPORT

John Kamphorst

The new DEEWR funded Camels Supply Manager was recruited in February 2012 as part of a change of
strategy by APY in the control and utilisation of camels on the Lands. The Camel Supply Manager is the
only full time employee of APY Camels but he receives substantial support from the Economic and
Enterprise Development Manager and the APY Pastoral team .Previous camel control and utilisation was
done by APY staff with the costs or profits going to APY .The change of strategy was to foster Anangu
businesses to muster and sell the camels. The musterers are now self-employed Anangu who receive
payment on a per kilo basis for camels delivered to the abattoir. The Anangu mustering businesses pay
full recurrent operating costs such as wages, fuel, tyres, hay, road train transport and maintenance of
mustering vehicles. The Anangu mustering businesses have received substantial support from DEEWR
who have funded the Camel Supply Manager and skilled trades’ trainers for the construction of camel
mustering yards and from PIRSA who have funded materials for the yards and who are currently paying a
rebate on female camels removed from the Lands. The building of the yards has been used as a training
and employment opportunity for Anangu.

e Anangu Camel Mustering Business

There is currently one Anangu business operating on the Lands out of West bore yards and Watinuma
yards. There are two more Anangu Mustering Businesses nearly ready to commence mustering out of
Pipalyatjara and Tijilpil. These will commence mustering operations in October when these two new sets of
yards are completed. There is an outside mustering operation working in the Amata, Angatja area. Each
Anangu Mustering business employs approx. five or six Anangu on an ‘as needs’ basis.
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e Infrastructure Development

New Camel Mustering Yards are currently under construction at Pipalyatjara and Tijilpil. These will be
completed and in use in October

e Marketing

All Camels mustered by the APY Anangu Camel Mustering Businesses are currently sold to Meramist
abattoir in Caboolture QLD. The management of this abattoir, particularly Mike Eathorne, is keen to foster
and encourage a long term business relationship with APY camel mustering businesses. The only other
currently operating camel abattoir in Australia, Peterborough, has an exclusive contract with the outside
mustering operation working on APY. This means Anangu mustering companies have no access to this
market. Total camel off take for the financial year was 1,300.

It is predicted that this off take will be increased substantially with more Anangu Mustering Operations
starting up in October.

e Problems

There has been a shortage of road trains equipped with camel trailers available for transporting mustered
camels. This has resulted in major delays with camels being held for long periods on hay and water
adding to operating costs. The lack of access for Anangu mustering companies to the closer abattoir
facility in Peterborough has made the marketing of lighter camels unviable.

These two factors, not the motivation of the Anangu mustering companies, are the major limitation to feral
camel off take. An additional problem is that Anangu interest in starting up camel mustering businesses is
outstripping both the funding for infrastructure and the ability of APY Camels to supply advice and
services. This is causing some resentment amongst people wanting to get into business.

e Challenges

Over the next financial year it is the intention that these range of challenges for the Anangu camel
mustering business will be addressed, and as a result these motivated Anangu men will have the
opportunity to participate fully in the economic and social empowerment derived from harvesting wild
camels on the APY Lands.

Roger Kipipi at the Meremist Abattoir Caboolture QLD inspecting his camels and meat.
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APY Pastoral Annual Report

Andrew Dale Pastoral and Livestock Manager

Currently one third of the APY Lands are under pastoral tenement described as Pastoral Developments
Licenses [PDL’s]. These licences were granted by the Executive with the consent of Anangu Tjuta for
individuals to conduct pastoral pursuits for the economic benefit of the individual and their family within the
area of the granted licence.

There are 17 [seventeen] established PDLs and of these PDLs 7 [seven] are stocked with paying
agistment cattle and 3[three] are stocked with small herds of Anangu owned cattle. The balance has no
cattle or the remnants of non-paying agistment cattle subject to dispute, due to poor agistment
management prior to 2010.

In 2011 APY created a Pastoral Livestock Manager separate from Land Management. This project was
funded by the Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations and Andy Dale was
appointed effective 2" May, 2011.

The function of the pastoral manager is to restructure and development of the Pastoral industry on the
APY Lands incorporating employment and business opportunities for the Indigenous population of the
APY Lands.

e Infrastructure

Generally the infrastructure on the APY Lands suitable for the management of livestock is in fair condition.
During this reporting period APY directed the stock owner to cease maintenance and infrastructure, in an
effort to stop the accrual of infrastructure debt to stock owners. In doing so APY has had to ratify the
liabilities, if any, pertaining to infrastructure and offset the repayment of materials and labour incurred to
the stockowner by a reduction in the rate of agistment paid by the stock owner.

APY have assumed a caretaker role in the provision of basic maintenance of infrastructure with limited
capacity to do so and no budgetary provisions to offset the expense as it was not historically core
business for APY as the land holder. This has contributed to added financial pressure on APY while
sustainable systems are created to meet the requirements of Anangu to maintain and develop pastoral
infrastructure on the APY Lands. Future development of pastoral infrastructure should include existing
yards to handle multi species for the sustainable removal of feral animals i.e. Donkeys, Horses and
Camels and possibly trap yards on all water points across the grazing area.

e Water Points

The supply of water to the pastoral areas is adequate for current stocking rates. The methods of water
supply vary from ground water by way of dams to windmills, solar submersible pumps and diesel
generator driven mono pumps. Standardisation of water supply methods would reduce cash inputs into
the maintenance of a complex system with solar electric being the most cost effective and providing
relative ease of operation.

¢ Plant and Equipment

The current holdings of plant and equipment on hand used to assist in the development of pastoralism
within the APY Lands are barely adequate to fulfil the task with much of the equipment non- functioning or
due for replacement as it has exceeded its service life in the operating environment.

This has resulted in increased expenditure to achieve basic tasks in day to day pastoral operations. And
in many instances this situation prevents Anangu from fulfilling basic pastoral operational functions.

e Staffing

Staffing of the pastoral management unit of APY has been inadequate to effectively develop the pastoral
economy.
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Despite difficulties, a total of 15 indigenous workers were employed for varying time frames during this
period. Of these employees, four were selected to attend the Certificate 11 in Agriculture (Beef
Production) training, run by the NT Cattlemen’s Association. Two members completed this certificate.
Another employee has since obtained employment with the Consolidated Pastoral Company and is
currently doing on the job training to also complete his certificate. All personnel on IEP employment were
selected with the view to developing them to service the pastoral needs on the APY Lands.
The Pastoral Pathways Program was created and implemented in consultation with the Courts
Department, Department of Corrections and SAPOL. This involved offenders from the APY Lands who
were given the option to work with the APY Pastoral Program as part of their bail conditions or sentencing
provisions.

e Business Management

During this review period APY have undertaken to re-establish the APY Lands as a functional and
economically viable pastoral enterprise and to bring the APY lands into the matrix of national beef
production. An effort is underway to re-establish the credibility of the APY brand in the mainstream
pastoral industry.

The establishment of written agistment agreements which are formally endorsed has created clear terms
of reference for both Anangu and stock owners. The Economic Development Manager was also used to
file tax returns and normalise the business of the Anangu by establishing company banking facilities and
the of implementation double entry ledger sheets to allow the Anangu an increased capacity to control
their own finances and comply with legislation. These have provided a degree of clarity in the pastoral
business dealings of Anangu Pastoralists. A standard of best practice and transparency in business for
the APY pastoral industry has commenced after the acknowledgement of the findings of the Holmes report
with regard to the non-accrual of debt.

e Agistment

The main cash flow for the pastoral sector on the APY lands has been derived from the agistment of
livestock owned by non-indigenous pastoral entities. Agistment rates were unrealistic and the client base
was sporadic resulting in low cash flows and fluctuating demand which was creating confusion in the
management of budgets to meet the inputs required to sustain the operation this left APY carrying a large
liability in relation to the management of agisted cattle and created confusion with Anangu as to the
distribution of income. It also resulted in unstable business relationships being formed with non-
indigenous stock owners.

This reporting period has seen changes in the way agistment is managed on the APY Lands with an
increase in agistment rates per head and formal agistment agreements being established with stock
owners clearly outlining the rights and responsibilities of the stock owner and the landholder. Longer
terms of agistment have been sought with well-established business partners in order to allow budget
decisions to be made on stable cash flow. Stocking rates of paying agisted cattle have increased during
this review period and APY have actively sought the removal of non-paying cattle in order to open up the
grazing area available to increase opportunities for Anangu to raise seed capital to grow the indigenous
pastoral economy.

Bang Tail muster Eagle Bore Cartage of non -paying cattle
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e Environmental Management

A key feature in the current development of the pastoral areas of the APY Lands during this review period
has been the consideration and implementation of environmental management strategies to sustainably
increase the economic benefit that can be derived from the pastoral regions of the APY.

This has seen a closer working relationship between APY and the AWNRM in relation to pastoral land
care. Funding has been sought to implement the EMU process on the APY lands with the initial phase of
the Environmental Management Unit being rolled out at Granite Downs and Wallatinna with the assistance
of Dr Hugh Pringle. A minor project is to be undertaken at Kenmore Park to trial the use of environmental
management in relation to water supply.

The issue of water security is being addressed with the implementation of a bore monitoring programme
which will become a useful tool in assisting Anangu in making informed decisions on pastoral water usage
and future development of grazing arch’s to decrease grazing pressure.

e Future directions

The future direction of the pastoral sector is currently under review. Consultation is to be undertaken with
all Anangu stakeholders in the pastoral sector to ensure a management plan is created and possibly the
formation of an independent board of management to oversee the pastoral industry .This may help create
a sustainable pastoral economy within the APY Lands.

All
Grazing Areas APY Lands
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LAND MANAGEMENT REPORT

e Program Overview

APY Land Management (APY LM) is proud to be undertaking a number of large-scale conservation and
land management projects across the breadth of the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Lands. The
program has primary carriage of conservation and environmental management across the lands and in
2011-12 our work included a large number of ambitious projects focussed on conservation and cultural
outcomes. Major Land Management Projects in 2011-12 included:

e Five Indigenous Protected Areas: Antara Sandy Bore, Apara Makari Punti, Kalka-Pipalyatjara,
Walalkara, Watarru; totalling 4.3 million hectares,

¢ The Warru (black-footed rock wallaby) Recovery and Reintroduction Programs, which focused on the
protection of wild and captive populations of South Australia’s most endangered mammail;

e The Tri-State Fire Project in partnership with Central Land Council and Ngaanyatjarra Counil (AW);

e Kanpi-Nyapari Communities Project in partnership with — and funded by - Alinytjara Wilurara Natural
Resource Management (AWNRM) Board; And the Working on Country Ranger Program which
supports Anangu Ranger participation in several of the other Land Management programs.

e Management Staff

The majority of land management employees are Anangu rangers working on country and supported by
Traditional Owners. Permanent Anangu positions include Regional Ranger Gary Lewis; Working on
Country Indigenous Protected Area (IPA) Rangers Margaret and Sammy Dodd, Sean Williams and Tony
Paddy. Permanent Warru rangers included, from Pukatja: Grant Nyaningu, Sherada Stanley, Thomas
Tjilya, Eric Abbott and Margaret Winton; from Pipalyatjara: Jacob McKenzie and Kym Nelson; and from
Kalka: Bronson Bennett, Matthew Miller and Jarrod Nelson. There are also an increased number of
dedicated IPA casual rangers. Notably Kankapakantja Robin, Antjala Robin, Jeannie Robin, Samantha
Robin, lwana Ken, Joanne Ken, Timmy Dodd, Vanessa Dodd and Rita Andrews.

Project management staff for 2011-12 includes Project Officers Brad Griffiths, Laura Mitchell and April
Langerak. The Warru Project consisted of Jasmina Muhic, Rachel Barr and Simon Booth. These roles
provide employment and training support for increasing Anangu capacity for working on country. In the
closing part of the year the program was co-ordinated by Doug Humann.

The APY LM team work in close collaboration with APY anthropologists and members of the APY camel,
cattle and business development teams.

e Supporting Agencies and Partners

APY Land Management has once again had the pleasure of working with and gaining support from many
dedicated agencies and personnel. Contracts, consultancies and partnerships complement APY Land
Management knowledge and expertise adding immense value and breadth to our programs. We thank all
our partners from 2011-12, organisations and individuals alike. Generous support in 2011-12 has been
provided from the Alinytjara Wilurara NRM Board working with APY Land Management on various
projects, assisting with fire management, ecological expertise, technical support and program
coordination. We enjoy an increasingly close working relationship with this organisation.

The Warru Recovery and Reintroduction Program is undertaken with the support of a rich, multi-agency
partnership, including expertise and support from the Australian Government’s Department of
Environment, Water and Natural Resources (DEWNR), Working on Country (WOC) program, Alinytjara
Wilurara Natural Resources Management (AWNRM), Conservation Ark (Zoos South Australia), the
University of Adelaide, Monarto Zoo and Ecological Horizons. Other valuable support has been received
from Desert Wildlife Services for threatened flora and fauna monitoring; Northern Territory Parks and
Wildlife, particularly through Jayne Brim-Box and her water monitoring program; Will Powrie in fire
management; Mike Last and Sam Matthews.
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APY LM is also excited to be working in collaboration with the Central Land Council and Ngaanyatjarra
Land Council on a Tristate Fire project.

e Funding Support

APY Land Management activities are funded through the generosity of project-specific Government grant
programs. Principle project funding is gained through the Indigenous Protected Area and Working on

Country Programs of the Australian Government’s Caring for Country initiative. Funding this year was also

provided through project grants from Alinytjara Wilurara Natural Resource Management Board and the
Central Land Council. We thank all our funding agencies for their continued support of Anangu
conservation and land management activities.

Warru Recovery Project

Steering Committee -Musgrave Ranges: Tjariya Stanley, Inpiti Winton, Nyinguta Edwards and Dora
Haggie; Tomkinson Ranges: Milyka Paddy, Molly Miller and Yarachi Connelly

e Warru recovery — Musgrave Ranges
The Musgrave Ranges Warru metapopulation is known to occupy approximately 640km?within the

Eastern Musgrave Ranges, extending from approximately 16km west of Pukatja to 5km north of New Well.

It is likely to be the largest in South Australia and contains at least 100 animals. Two colonies within this
met population are regularly monitored — ‘Alalka’ and ‘New Well’ (Table 2).

Table 2: Summary of management and monitoring activities in the Musgrave Ranges 2011

Feral carnivore control 4 times in | 4500 Eradicat® baits were dropped each

Aerial baiting 2011/2012 | baiting episode. Area covered was
approximately 200kmz.

Feral carnivore control Monthly 34 bait stations around the perimeter of

Ground baiting New Well. 1080 dried kangaroo meat

baits buried at each location and
checked approximately 14 days later. 10
out of 34 of these stations are also
monitored by remote camera.

Feral plant control Monthly Small scale buffel grass management
involving burning followed by herbicide
application.

Animal track monitoring (tjina ngurini) Weekly 6 transects, 200m in length each are

walked and presence/absence of native
and feral animal tracks recorded.

Warru scat quadrats Biannual | 24 scat quadrats of 1m radius at the main
New Well outcrop. 10 scat quadrats at the
hill to the north of the New Well colony.

Warru trapping Annual 3 days of free feeding is followed by 4
nights of trapping in winter each year. 20
traps at the main New Well outcrop, 5 at
the hill to the North of New Well and 5
were established in 2011 at the hill to the
far west of New  Well.

Warru radio tracking/survival monitoring Weekly Approximate locations of signals are
(warru kulini) recorded using a divided map of New
Well. 13 warru are carrying collars (11 of
these are GPS collars as part of Rebecca
West's PhD project).
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Warru trapping (including free feeding) was conducted from 21 July to30 July, 2011. A record number of
individual warru (36) were trapped at New Well this year compared to the previous highest count of 23 in
2010 (Figure 6). Furthermore, 16 ‘new’ warru previously not recorded were trapped and eight of these
were juveniles.
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Figure 6: Numbers of warru trapped at New Well 2005 - 2011

e Warru recovery — Kalka
Warru are known in three locations in the Tomkinson Ranges (encompassing the Tomkinson Range
and the Hinckley Range). The largest of these colonies occurs in the boulder-piles, cliffs and gorges on the large
hill between Kalka and Pipalyatjara and is referred to as the “Kalka colony” or Dulgunja Hill. The population of
Warru in the Tomkinson Ranges is estimated to be at least 30 animals, but probably less than 50 animals. The
known extent of occurrence of warru in the Tomkinson Ranges is currently 671km?. In 2011, a Warru
Management and Monitoring Plan for the Tomkinson Ranges was produced by the WRT.

Table 6: Summary of management and monitoring activities at Kalka in 2011

Feral plant control Intermittently | Small scale buffel grass management
involving burning followed by herbicide
application.

Animal track monitoring (tjina ngurini) Weekly 27 transects around the base of Kalka hill. 5
transects at Maku Valley established late
2011

Predator monitoring cameras Monthly 5 remote cameras established in December
2011.

Warru scat quadrats Biannual 13 x 1m scat quadrats established across the
Kalka Hill. In 2011, 2 scat quadrat monitoring
sites were also established in the Hinckley

Range.

Warru trapping Annual 3 days of free feeding is followed by 4 nights
of trapping in winter each year. 9 traps are
established.

Remote camera monitoring at warru Monthly 4 feeders with kangaroo pellets have been

feeders established in suitable caves within Maku
Valley. All are monitored by a remote camera.

Warru radio tracking/survival Weekly 5 warru are fitted with radio collars. Rangers

monitoring (kulini) record location of signal on a divided map of
Kalka Hill.

e Warru Pintji
In July 2012, six additional warru were released into the Pintji.
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Table 8: Summary of management and monitoring activities for the Pintji 2011

Maintenance Weekly The entire length of the fence is inspected on the inside and outside
for holes. Mesh joins are checked, and the buried skirt is examined
for wash-outs and footprints. The overhang is checked to ensure it
is sufficiently floppy. Vegetation removal around the fence line is
conducted regularly.

Feral plant Opportunistic Buffel grass management within the warru Pintji involving herbicide
control when conditions | application. Killing of weeds along fence line using herbicide and
appropriate removal of larger plants. Re-mapping of buffel grass within warru

pintji required in 2012.

Track Initially weekly, Original method included weekly tracking of 4 transects,
monitoring now fortnightly inside/outside fence line. Tracking methodology changed in October
2011 to fortnightly tracking of entire fence line perimeter
(inside/outside). Presence /absence of tracks recorded.

Scat Biannual 19 scat quadrats established and assessed in May and December
guadrats 2011
Trapping Biannual in 2012 | 10 trap sites established within the warru Pintji. In 2011 all warru

for PhD study but | were trapped in July in 1 night after 3 days of free feeding.
otherwise annual

Vegetation Annual 24 photo points established at each corner of the pintji, including
monitoring small medicine pen (inside/out and facing E/W or N/S) to document
annual changes in vegetation and fence condition. 8 transects to
monitor vegetation presence and cover were also established inside
and outside warru pintji.

Ngangarla (female released March 2011) with her pouch

young, Kulilypuru (R West)

KeepGuard 10-23-2011 19:07:14

Antara Sandy Bore Indigenous Protected Area

After the declaration of the IPA in June 2011, Antara Sandy Bore IPA received funding for the year to
commence land management work with the Mimili Community. The Sandy Bore Working on Country
rangers Margaret and Sammy Dodd have continued to look after country on the IPA and now work with
IPA casual rangers to undertake the works program.

Works have included installing a rock hole cover over Tipar rock hole to keep out major invasive feral
herbivores such as camels and donkeys, patch burning, buffel grass control, animal track-based
monitoring and rock hole cleaning. Program highlights for the year have included undertaking a survey for
the endangered Centralian Toadlet in the IPA in February 2012 with Rachel Paltridge from Desert Wildlife
Services The Toadlet survey was undertaken over one week and covered Unkalpalang rock hole,
Karminya, Tjukal, Victory Well, Ultja-ultja and Blue Hills water hole - Itjaritja. Although no frogs were found
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as the weather was quite hot and dry, rangers learned survey techniques which they will utilise in ongoing
survey work at the sites. We are hopeful that with wetter survey conditions the Toadlet will be recorded in
our next surveys.

Rangers also spent a week in February working with Jayne Brim-Box from National Parks and Wildlife to
set up two feral herbivore water monitoring sites. The rangers worked with Jayne to test the water quality
at Victory Well and Karmina rock hole. This is part of a larger Central Australian camel monitoring project.
The rangers learnt how to use the water monitoring equipment and will undertake further training in
2012/13.

Jayne Brim-Box from NT Parks and Wildlife undertaking water monitoring training at Victory Well

Apara Makari Punti Indigenous Protected Area

Apara Makari Punti Indigenous Protected Area was declared in June 2011.

Funding for works within the IPA area from the Australian Government’s Indigenous Heritage Program
enabled work to begin planning for a camel and horse-proof fence to be erected around Apara Springs, a
culturally significant water hole in the northern part of the IPA. A contractor was engaged to assess the
best option of the location and type of fence for the site. This work was undertaken in full consultation with
the local community and included assessment of historical attempts to restrict feral herbivore access to
the waterhole. Sixty local Anangu community members have been engaged in this project to date. Once
the preferred option was agreed, APY anthropologists and senior Traditional Owners for the site
undertook a cultural impact assessment for the project.
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Kalka Pipalyatjara Indigenous Protected Area

The development of a new office and house in Kalka community has been a much needed start to land
management work in the west of the APY Lands. Ranger work has included undertaking patch burning,
buffel grass control and training in Senior First Aid, Occupational Health and Safety, the correct use of
brush cutters and the safe handling of chemicals and herbicides. Women’s trips have also been an
important part of the IPA work. A strong focus was given to the importance of Indigenous knowledge
transfer involving many bush trips between senior community members and young Anangu centred on
important cultural sites and stories. Fire management was also an important part of the Kalka Pipalyatjara
IPA work this year, with patch burning trips on country aiming to replicate traditional burning regimes.

Walalkara Indigenous Protected Area

It was a busy year of work on Walalkara IPA. The rangers undertook patch burning activities, monitoring
the endangered Nganamara (malleefowl), rock hole cleaning, buffel grass removal and the installation of a
remote area water tank in the lllilya area. A large part of the year was also spent planning with Walalkara
Traditional Owner’s Tjilpi Robin and Antjala Robin a walk with the Fregon Senior Boys Class.

in September through the IPA. This project was named ‘Tjina Ankula Kulini Ara lrititia’- Walking along
thinking about the past.

The camp was a project between Fregon Community, APY Land Management, Child and Adolescent
Mental Health, Aboriginal Drug and Alcohol Council and Fregon School. The 3-day walk was guided by
Traditional Owners Kankanpakantja Robin and his wife Antjala Robin. Robin wanted the young men to
walk across country on the tracks that his family had followed. Robin said “/ was born at Walalkara. As a
child | was with my family in the Walalkara area, we camped at rock holes eating Malu (kangaroo) and
bush foods. | remember walking with my family to Mimili and Watarru”. While walking through country it
was hoped the young men would learn about Tjukurpa and think about how smart and strong their
ancestors were.

Each morning the boys rose with the sun, packed up camp and listened to Robin and other elders talk
about the country they were going to walk through. Over the 3 days the young men hiked through sand
dune country, across spinifex and mulga plains and along the base of ancient mountain ranges. As they
walked the boys also learnt about orienteering, how to use a GPS and collected plants for identification. It
was a great camp. The young men enjoyed being out in country, getting fit and liked the challenge of
finding their way to the rock holes. After walking for 3 days through the bush, the young men made it to
Tjukal waterhole where they were cheered and clapped as they arrived by their grandparents. Everyone
was really proud and happy to see the young men walking through country again.

Tjukal Rockhole at the end of the Fregon walk. September 2011
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Watarru Indigenous Protected Area

In 2011-12, Land Management in Watarru IPA regained momentum and has provided a solid foundation
for future activities. On-ground works centred on prescribed burning that replicated traditional burning
practices to assist in the protection of threatened nganamara (malleefowl) and tjakura (great desert skink)
populations that occur within the Watarru IPA. Patch burning trips incorporated other works, such as rock-
hole cleaning and facilitated the transfer of Indigenous ecological knowledge and tjurrkupa. Land
management is committed to ensuring the Traditional Owners of Watarru IPA are engaged in strategic,
meaningful on-ground works in 2012-13 .

Tri-state Fire Project

The Tri-state Fire Project is a joint project between the Northern Territory (Central Lands Council),
Western Australia (Ngaanyatjarra Council) and South Australia (Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara
Lands). It aims to support and increase cooperative fire management among the three jurisdictions,
replicating the tight mosaics of habitat ages created by traditional burning practices. Commonwealth
funding was secured through the Caring for Our Country Grants scheme, and is administered by CLC.

After extensive consultations with communities and traditional owners, including meetings of steering
committee members representing the three jurisdictions, APY Land Management conducted its first “patch
burning” trips in May and continued through to August. Most activity was centred in the Kalka-Pipalyatjara
and Watarru IPAs and over the NT-SA border, in the vicinity of Umutju and Waltytatjata homelands.
Several trips were organised and conducted with participants from the CLC. Approximately 35 APY
community members were involved in prescribed burning operations and as a result, roughly 30,000
hectares were burnt.

Due to above-average rain in previous years, wild-fire activity in 2012 was higher than in normal years.
The winter patch burning coordinated by Land Management under the Tristate Fire Project helped to
ameliorate the effects of these large wild-fires at several key locations. Land Management’s involvement
in this project has helped to generate and support widespread interest in fire management that will
continue into the future.

Working on Country

The Working on Country program supports the employment of permanent Anangu staff who work on a
number of Land Management programs across the APY Lands. This includes funding for a full time
Regional Ranger position which continued in 2011-12 to be held by Gary Lewis. Gary also provides
important mentoring support for other APY LM staff. The Regional Ranger position supports Anangu
rangers to undertake a range of different types of Land work particularly in conjunction with the Kalka
Pipalyatjara Indigenous Protected Area Antara Sandy Boree Indigenous Protected Area programs.

Permanent Anangu Ranges within each of these IPA areas undertook important conservation and Land
Management work in 2011-12 including patch burning activities, rock hole cleaning, threatened species
monitoring and numerous other projects taking care of country. Margaret and Sammy Dodd, WOC rangers
for the Antara Sandy Bore IPA have been dedicated to their work and have now been working for APY
Land Management permanently for four years. Well done! Their continued hard work and commitment is
much appreciated.
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Reflections of Land Management’'s Regional Ranger— Gary Lewis

" In 2011-12 | worked within the Indigenous Protected Area at Pipalyatjara and Kalka, setting up
the sub-committee for Pipalyatjara and Kalka IPA. | worked with the Committee to get the
young people to work as Rangers, to work around Pipalyatjara and Kalka through the Working

on Country project.

When | go to Pipalyatjara and Kalka and | go out with a group of Rangers to clean the
Rockhole’s, or sometimes the Rangers do other things like patch-burning or taking young men

to visit sacred sites.

The planning for Working on Country at Pipalyatjara and Kalka was to work with Pipalyatjara
Anangu School so that APY Land Management can work with the school to take out school

children to Country to learn about the Country.

In the Working on Country Project at Pipalyatjara and Kalka we have older people that take
out young people and school children to their country. People work from Pipalyatjara and
Kalka, some Traditional Owners work south of Pip which is their country. Some work north and

some work further east of Pip and Kalka.
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2011/2012 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Following is a copy of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2012. It includes a copy of the
Income and Expenditure Report, and a copy of the Balance Sheet, together with the Audit report for the
period. These statements have been audited and were approved by the Executive Board on 5 December
2012. Copies of the complete Financial Report, including all the notes to the accounts are available from
APY during normal office hours.
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ANANGU PITJIANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2612

Notes 2012 2011
$ 5
Revenue from ordinary activities 9,100,862 8,822,392
Employee benefits expense (3,207,470) (2,197,727)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses (307,456) (338,823)
Lease expenses (422,500) (348,509)
Unexpended Grants {1,271,899) (2,314,026)
Sundry Expenses (381,3258) (462,236)
Vehicle Expenses (858,012) (587,143)
Coniract Work and Consultancy Fees (1,055,150} (678,861)
Repairs and Maintenance (534,722) (290,121)
Administration Costs (931,701) (601,152)
Other expenses from ordinary activitics (1,272,335) (725,359}
Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities {(1,141,747) 278435

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statcments,



ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2012
Notes 2012 2011
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets 2 1,179,369 2,858,547
Receivables 3 323,048 411,897
Other 4 21,807 1,689
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,524,224 3,272,133
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other investinents - 4,586
Fixed Assets 5 1,138.876 1,235,198
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,138.876 1,239,784
TOTAL ASSETS 2,663,100 4,511,917
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 6 423,951 262,466
Interest-bearing liabilitics 7 - 53,053
Provisions 8 261,526 250,988
Other 9 2,198,469 3.024.509
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,883.946 3,591,016
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2.883.946 3,591,016
NET (LIABILITIES) ASSETS 220,846 e 220,901
MEMBERS' FUNDS

10 (220,846) 920,901

Retained profits/(accumulated losses)
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS

{220,846) 920,901

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANANGU PITJANTIJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financlal reporting requirements of the
Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights Act of South Australia, The commitiee has determined that the association is not
a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Antangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Land Rights
Act of South Australia and afl applicable Accounting Standards, with the exception of:

AASB 107: Statement of Cash Flows
AASB 124: Related Party Disclosures

The report is also prepared on an accruals basis and is based on histotic costs and does not take into account changing money values
or, except where specitically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless othierwise stated, have been adopted
in the preparation of this report:

{a) Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised in these accounts,

(b) Fixed Assets
Fach class of property plant and equipment is carried af cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation

All assets, excluding freehold land, are depreciated on a straight line basis over their useful lives to the association.

(c) Employce Benefits

Provision is made for the association's liability for employec benefits arising from services rendered by employees to balance date.
Employce benefits expected to be settled within one year together with benefits arising from wages and salaries, aunual leave and sick
leave which will be settled afler one year, have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled plus
related on-costs. Other employee benefits payable later than one year have heen measured at the present value of the estimated future
cash outflows to be made for those benefits.

Contributions are made by the association to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as expenses when incurred.



ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Note 2012 2011
$ 3
NOTE 2: CASH ASSETS
Cash on hand 985 955
Cash at bank 1,178,414 2.857.592
1,179,369 2,858,547
NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES
CURRENT
Trade debtors 577,987 666,836
Less provision for doubiful debts (254,939 (254,939}
323,048 411,897
NOTE 4: OTHER ASSETS
CURRENT
Prepayments 21,807 1,689
NOTE 5: FIXED ASSETS
BUILDINGS
At cost 4,087,503 4,073,057
Less accumulated depreciation {3,292,546) {3.107.311)
794,957 965,746
Total land and buildings 794,957 965,746
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
{a) Plant and equipment
At cost 903,171 779,320
Less accumulated depreciation (698,146) {638.454)
205,025 140.866
() Motor vehicles
At cost 654,395 581,558
Less accumulated depreciation (520,509) (459.296)
133.886 122,262
() Furniture, fixtures and fittings
At cost 5,008 6,324
Total property, plat and equipment 1,138,876 1,235,198



ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Note 2012 2011
b3 §
NOTE 6: PAYABLES
CURRENT
Unsecured liabilities
Trade creditors 231,312 182,315
Sundry creditors and acciuals 192,639 80,151
423,951 262,466

NOTE 7: INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Secured liabilitics
Bank overdrafts - 53,053
NOTE 8: PROVISIONS
CURRENT
Employee benefits (a) —201526 20,088
{a) Aggregate employce benefits liability - 26]1,526 250988
NOTE 9: OTHER LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Unexpended Grants 1,271,899 2,314,020
Grants received in advance 639,671 308,631
Other current liabilities 286,899 401.852

2,198,469 3,024 509
NOTE 10: RETAINED PROFITS
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 920,901 642,466
Net profit {loss) attributable to members of the entily {1,141,747) 278,435

Retained profits/(accumulated fosses) at the end of the financial year

NOTE 11; ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

(220,846) 920,901

Anangu Pitiantiatiara Yankunytiatiara is dependent upon continued government funding to continue as a going concern.
& &






ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

Scope
The financial report and conunitiee members' responsibilify

The financial report, being a special purpose financial report, comprises the statement of financial performance, statement of financial
position, accompanying notes to the financial stateiments, and the committee imembers’ declaration for Anangu Pitjantjatjara
Yankunytjatjara, for the financial year ended 30 June 2012.

The commitiee members are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial report and have determined
that the accounting policies used and described in Note [ to the financial statements are appropriate to meet the needs of the members.
The committee meinbers are also responsible for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are
designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit appreach

We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the association. No opinion is expressed as to
whether the accounting policies used, and described in Note I, are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. Qur audit was
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement,
selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal contrel, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence.
Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to the members. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance
on this audit report, or on the financial report to which it relates, to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other thau

that for which it was prepared.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents faitly, in accordance with the
accouniing policies described in Note 1, a view which is consistent with our understanding of the association's financial position, and
of its performance as represented by the results of its operations. These policies do not require the application of all Accounting
Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

- gxamining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amouants and disclosures in the financial report, and
- assessing the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the conunitiee members.

While we considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting when determining the nature and
extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls,

Independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements,



Qualification
1. Completeness of Income

Significant sources of income include sales and other non-grant income for Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara. It is impracticable
to eslablish control over the collection of sales and other non-grant income prior fo their entry into the financial records.
Accordignly, as the evidence availabe to us regarding revenue from these source was limited, our audit procedures with respect the
sales and other non-grant income had to be resticted to the amounts recorded in the financial records. We arc therefore unable to
express an opinion on the completencss of income for Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara.

2. Trust Account Balances

We were unable to obtain information in relation 1o balances of Trust Account Balances stated at $286,899 in the Balance Sheet at 30
June 2012, Accordingly, we are unable to form an opinion in refation to these T'rust Account Balances.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects on the financial statements of the matter referred to in the qualification paragraph, the financial
report of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara presents fairly in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the
financial statements, the financial position of Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara as at 30 June 2012 and the results of its
operations for the financial year then ended.

Emphasis of Matter
Going Concern

Current liabilities exceeded current assets by $1,359,722 at year end. The committec has determined that the going concern basis for
preparation of the financial reports is still appropriate, however we wish to emphasise this matter to the readers of the financial

statements.

ﬁ‘*’fh Aot ¢ Ansurants

Perks Audit & Assurance
Office 3-4 Alice Springs Business Centre
8 Gregory Terrace
Alice Springs NT 0870

er J Hill
Registered Company Auditor
Dated this  / 8 day December 2012

Pet



ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

DISCLAIMER TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

The additional financial data presented on 10-69 is in accordance with the books and records of the association which have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our statutory audit of the association for the financial year ended 30 June 2012, Tt will
be appreciated that our statutory audit did not cover all details of the additional financial data. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on such financial data and we give no warranty of accuracy or reliability in respect of the data provided. Neither the firm nor
any member or employee of the {irm undertakes responsibility in any way whatsoever to any person (other than Anangu Pitjantjatjara
Yankunytjatjara) in respect of such data, including any errors of omissions therein however caused,

férk,, Aot e Ansogane.
Perks Audit & Assurance
Office 3-4 Alice Springs Business Cenfre
8 Gregory Terrace
Alice Springs NT 0870

Peter J Hill
Registered Company Auditor
Dated this }gg“ day of December 2012



ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA
PRIVATE INFORMATION FOR THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT ON THE 2012 FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
$ 3

INCOME
Sales income 41,767 316,276
Subsidies and granis 6,584,505 7,709,391
Other income 1,866,206 1,002,047
Recoveries 566,607 -
Rental income 41,668 74,492
Interest 109 186
TOTAL INCOME 9,100,862 8,822,392
LESS EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 2,976,864 2,043,453
Unexpended Grants to Balance Sheel 1,271,899 2,314,026
Consultancy fees 840,001 434,544
Truel and oil 819,578 504,921
Repairs and imaintenance 534,722 290,121
Leasing charges 422,506 348,509
Sundry expenses 381,358 462,236
Materials 370,732 96,898
Travelling expenses 312,378 233,389
Depreciation 307,456 338,823
Superannuation 230,606 154,274
Contract work 215,149 244,317
Printing and stationery 195,377 133,012
Administration costs 153,742 97,433
Accounting fees 149,521 92,890
Agistment 147,493 22,658
Licensing fecs 126,594 -
Community Expenses 110,647 155,406
Insurance 110,382 §9,458
Hire of plant and equipment 103,713 29,218
Telephone 83,742 78,740
Subscriptions 83,344 32,189
Computer expenses 74,002 39,956
Freight and cartage 49,298 58,616
Motor vehicle expenses 38,434 22,222
Electricity 34,388 37474
Advertising 31,547 -
Recruitment costs 28,863 27,286
Meeting Expenses 18,748 44,399
Management Fees 15,656 -
Bank charges 3,869 3,583
Camel Money Rebate - 26,581
Bad debts - 27323
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,242,609 8,543,957
OPERATING PROFITALOSS) (1,141,747} 278435

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached Disclaimer,
-10-



Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - 60, 000, 002

Account Actuals Budget $Variance % Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jui 2012
Budget
- AP Lan i3
Intome
Srants Intoms
Rewreent Gronts
AARD (DAARE 1,159,512 1,152,225 2,187 1.20% 1,157,225
particulor Purpose Granfs
DSEWPaC 460 6 460 HfA 0
DSENPaC 455 0 455 HfA 0
Ronds Atrstalp end Woter 62,124 8 6214 NfA ]
Ealsy Permils 17,13 0 R TR EL HjA ]
Interast Rucelved 109 9 10¢ Hfh 0
fubllc Phone Commission 18 0 18 WA 0
Confarence Room Ranfol 750 ] 150 WA ¢
Undlaimed monsy 15,576 ¢ 15,516 NfA ]
Minlng & Exploraiion
Annyol Rent on Leasss 18 0 18 HA 0
Sales
Fuel & 0il Solas 5,202 ] 5,202 NiA 0
Poslaga Sales 25 0 25 A ¢
Hap Soles 45 9 45 NiA ¢
Rechorge & Recovery
Intezal Reoverlss
Fuel & 01l : Recovery 5,666 8 5666 HfA ]
Infesnal : Recovery 3,390 ] 3390 NfA 0
Lagol Fass : Recovery 10,620 0 10,620 A 1
Postoge : Recovery 36 ¢ 36 NfA ]
$itling Feos : Recovery 6,422 0 6,407 NfA ]
Telsphone & Fox1 Recovery 7983 0 1983 lfA g
Lagal Faas (ext) Recovéry 10,152 0 10,152 A 0
Other external Retovesles 8,353 ¢ 8333 HiA i}
$fitinp Fees {axt) Recovery 286 9 284 NJA 0
VWaste Honagament « Reravery 511 0 Sit NiA ]
Adimin Recovariss 444 0 AN HiA 0
Ront Recoverles 1,136 0 1,136 B/A 0
Yotul Incore: 1,393,029 1,157,225 235,804 20.38% 1,157,225
Expenses
Running Costs
Accounting & Avdit
Accounting Fees « Exteraal 133,046 55,000 {78,046} {141.90%} 55,000
Audit Fees 14,000 12,000 {2,000) {16.67%) 12,000
Adminisirolion Expenses
Adminksiration s Gengrol % 0 {719%) KfA 0
Administrotion « Internal fees 640 5,000 4,360 §7.20% 5000
Substriptions & Litesices 2,55% 3000 {4 14.70% 3,060
AP Executive Membes Fees 15,374 40,000 {15,374 {25.62%) 40,000
AP Exetulive Hileags Expenses 12,137 0 {12,137 HiA ]
Chofrperson's Allowonte 45,000 41,000 2,000 4.26% 42,000
Conference & Sominors 2,230 i} {2,230) WA ¢
Heelings : General 2173 ] {2,173 Hjk 0
8 SIMGER Exac Allow 380 0 {0y A 0
R BRUMBY Exec Allow 2,020 0 {2220} KfA 0
¥ Thompson Exec Allow 1,588 ] {1,508} HIL) ]
J PADDY Exec Allow 3,116 0 {3,116) A 0
MUSRAY GEORGE Exec Mlow 5,859 0 {5,859) A 0
ANTON BAKER Exac Allow 192 [} (2.392) HfA 0
JAMIE NYAHTHGU Exec Allow 1,789 9 {1,789} il ]

-11-



Jui 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 00, 000, 002

Account Actuals Budget  $Variance %Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
002 -
CHARLIE ANYTHPALYA Exec Allow 32 9 3,19 HfA b
Depuly Choir Allowante 4,000 6 {4,000} HiA ]
Finance fxpenses
Bank Feos 3,765 3,000 {765) {25.50%) 3000
Yiso Feas 50 0 {50 HfA 0
Communteation Costs
Postogs 1,152 2,000 848 42.40% 2,000
Hobile Phones 3492 0 {3492) Nf& ]
Teloghorie & Inlerns! 60,805 15,000 {45,805) {305.31%) 15,000
{onsumobles
Calering : Exequiive 4,010 3,000 {1,030 {34.33%} 3,000
Consumables : Generel 1,538 5,000 3462 69.24% 5,000
Consulioncy Services
Senlor 0 Conselionls 400 i1 {400) HfA 0
General Consulloncy 6,156 0 {6,158) NfA 8
Intespretation & Tronslalion 2,300 0 {2,300) NfA 0
Legal Consultonty 477,54 40,600 431,524)  (,09381%) 40,000
Coniribution of Funds
tmesgency Servicas levy 6l 0 1)) lfA 0
Emergency Rellef
Fual; Emergency Reflel 925 0 {925) HiA 0
Funeral Assislonce £96 ] (696} NfA 0
freight Tronspor! & Storuge
Freight s Administeation 8,917 5,000 (3.917 {78.34%) 5,000
Frofght : Generol 3 0 (33) HjA ]
fuel & Oils : Holer Yehiclos
Bulk Fuel & Bils 3 o 13 HiA 4
Hotor Yehidlo fuel & Cils 62,195 47,000 (15,195 {32.33%) 47,000
Cholrmon Fuel & O 13,563 0 {13,563} HjA ]
txewlive Fuel & Ol 564 ] (564) NiA 0
Hire & Leasing Expenses
{easing Molor Yehitles 46,699 1,000 20,301 1333% 82,000
Insuronces
Business & Propesly {nsuronce 4,010 21,000 {22,070} (105.10%) 21,000
Hotor Vohicte Insurante 89 5,000 4,611 92.21% 5,000
Professionel Indem lnsurante W0 18,000 790 4.39% 18,000
Hotesinls & Supplies
Gonerot Hatorlols & Supplles 2,597 6,000 3402 56.72% 6,000
HMinor Tools & fquipment
Minor Tools : General 363 8 (363} NfA 1
Properiy Expenses
Power Water Cos 28,014 9,000 {19.0M4) {211.93%) 9,000
Repoirs & Matntenonce
Suildings :R&H 24,034 4,000 {20,034) {500.85%) 4,000
Furgitgee : R & 3,144 0 (3,144 HfA 0
Hotor Vehites : R & 60,342 8,725 {51,617 (591.50%) 8,725
Choirman MY, Expenses 597 0 {597} NfA !
Exacutive M.V, Expenses 1,000 0 {1,609} A ]
plant & Equigment : R &R 5,863 9 {5,863) HfA 0
Stalf Hovsing s RE& M 0 3,000 3000 100.00% 3,600
Stnff Expenses
Advortising for Stoll e 9 {310} HfA 0
Relocalion 4,148 8,000 34832 41.90% 8,000
Recruliment 70,695 2,008 {18,695} (934.75%) 2,000
Stoff Troinlag 4413 6,500 2,037 3.18% 6,500
Trolalng Matesials 3,383 ! {3,353} NjA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 08, 600, 002

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Varlance Jul2011
MName - Jun 2012
Budget
002 . AP Londs Rights &
$tollonery Printing & Oifice
{ommunttaiions Eguipment 402 | (402} RA 4
Computer & 1T Sugpor) 50,5469 0 {30,569) HiA 0
Oifice Furaitore & Equipment 1,027 i {,02n NA 0
Dffita SuppHes & Expenses 12,808 5,000 {7,808) {156.46%) 5,000
Travel & Atcommiodalion
Travel & Acgommodalion 49,186 12,009 {37,186) {309.88%) 12,000
Travel & Actom ; Choleman 7,206 ! {7,23t) NIA 0
Trove) & Accont: Execulive 14,063 25,000 10,937 43.75% 25,000
Trovel Atlowances 4,688 ] (4,888 H/A i}
Solory & Wages - Admtin
Direttor Salory 104,147 160,000 CALH] {45.15%) 100,000
Generol Hunager 75,840 95,000 19,180 2017% 95,000
Admin Officer 71,95 70,000 {1,954 {2.79%) 70,000
Budgets Bfficer 12012 63,000 (3,072 {14.40%} 63,000
Permits Officer 36,207 38,000 1,793 4713% 38,000
Recepitonisi 17,767 38,000 208 53.24% 38,000
Anthropologist ¢ 85,000 85,000 100.00% 85,000
Allowances : Leove Looding 1362 ] (7,960 A 9
Solarles s Pormuaent Stafl 1,183 63,000 63,837 %3.21% 45,000
Digrict Attowaate - Admin 4,646 g {4,046) A 9
Anauol Alrfares - Admin 5,243 16,000 4,157 47.51% 16,460
Sugerannuotion - Admin 34,696 50,000 15,304 30.61% 56,000
Workers' Compensotian - Admin 62,45 10,000 {52,245 {622.45%) 10,000
Annuel Leove Entittement Admin (37,378) 9 3136 A 6
Lorg Servite Leove Entilfentent 12,005 0 {12,005) WA 9
Solory & Woges-Lond Monagemen
Casval Employees 2,738 ¢ (2,738) HiA 9
District Allowonee - Land Magm 10,283 9 (10,283} NfA ¢
Supesenauation - Land Hegmn! 137 0 {137) HfA 9
Aol Leava Entilement LN 28,624 ] (28,624} WA 0
Wage Transfers 200 0 {200) A i}
Total Expense: 1,897,516 1,146,225 {751,291} {65.54%) 1,146,225
Operuting Profitt {504,487} 11,000 (515,487  (4.686.25%) 11,000
QOther Income
Total Other Incomat ¢ 0 ¢ NJA ]
Oiher Expenses
Compuler Equipment 2,0% ! {2,096} HfA 0
Diher 300 0 (306} Hik |
Totol Othor Expenses: 2,396 ¢ {2,396} NjA 0
Net Profit/[Loss): {506,883) 11,000 {517,863)  {4,708.03%) 11,000

NOTE: Favourable moveinents are reported as positive and unfavonrable movenents reported as negative,
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ANANGU PITJANTJATIARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

Budget Analysis with Full Year Budget and Variance

Juk 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 003

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jui 2011 Jul 2011
Nante -Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Brudget Variance
foma
Surplus f Delici byt 419,995 0 419,995 0 419,945
Grants Income
Recurient Granls
Finentiol Assistance Gront 511,442 0 511,442 0 511,442
$A Locol Governmen 188,731 0 168,731 ] 788,731
Sundry Intome
Accommodation Fees Visitors [X] ¢ n 0 73
Hining & Exploralion
Rio Tinto 40,000 0 40,800 0 40,000
Soles
Fual & Ol Sales " 0 4 0 74
Recharge & Recavary
Internod Recoveries
Funds Tronsfer : inlarnnl 20 b 208 0 200
Wage Recovery 7,245 0 7,245 0 1243
Other oxtarnol Recoverlps 130 g 1 0 7,383
Total Income; 1,755,083 0 1,755,083 0 1,755,003
Expenses
Adminisirotion Expenses :
Adwinisiration : Other 1,500 0 {1,500} 0 {1,500)
Subscriptions & licencos 5,383 0 {5,383} 0 {5,363)
Sponsorship & Giils 26,502 0 (26,502) ] {26,502)
Choirgerson's Allowance 18,029 0 {18,029) ] {18,029)
Mestings : Generol 25,812 H {25,812) il {25,812)
MURRAY GEORGE fxer Allow 3250 0 {3,250) 0 {3,250}
ANTOR BAKER Exa¢ Allow 244 0 {294) 0 (294)
CHARLIE ANYTIIPALYA Fxec Mllow 300 ] {300} ] {300}
Servlce Dellvery Meelings 73 | {1 0 {13)
Deputy Chair Allowonce 2,190 0 {2,190 0 {2,190
Lommunleation Costs
Hobile Phonas 1,848 0 (1,848) 0 {1,848}
Sfoflite Phones 959 0 {959) 9 {059)
Telaphone & Inlerne! 245 0 {2453 0 {245)
Consumnbles
Colering ; Fxeculive 1,664 0 {),664) 0 {1,664}
Consumables ; Genosol 15,64 ] {10,164} { (10,164)
LConsullancy Services
General Consultancy 13,511 0 {13,511) 0 {13,511}
{nlerpretotion & Transiotion 4,133 ] {4,133) 8 {4,133}
Contribulion of Funds
Rouds 1o Recovery 97,411 i} {97.273) ] {97,213}
Frefght Transport & Storage
Frelght : Genesal 3,013 ] {3,013 0 {3,013)
Fuel & Oils : Molor Yehitlos
Mofor Yehicle Fuet & Qils 23,485 0 {73,485) 0 {23,485}
Chairmen Fuel & 0i) 7,804 0 {7.804) ] (7,804)
Exsculive Fusl & 0lI 560 0 {560) 0 (560}
liire & Lensing Expenses
ftire: Other 12,340 4 {12,340) 0 {12,340)
tensing Molor Yahicles 36,637 ] {30,637} ] {30,637
Page I of 2
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Jul 2011 fo Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 003

Account Actunls Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name -Jwn 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Yariance
HMaferiofs & Supplies
Ganerol Moterlols & Supplies 1,671 0 {1,671} 0 {1,677
Minor Tools & Fqulpment
MWinor Tooks ; General 822 ] 1822} ] {622)
Project Expendityre
Sporfs & Recrention Aclivily 4,500 ] {4,500) 1 {4,500
Properiy Expenses
Power Yoler Gas 45 ¢ {45 0 (45
Repairs & Molnteronce
Holor Yehicles: R & M 13,486 0 {13,486} g {13,486)
Chairman MV, Expenses 34,026 0 {34,026) ] {34,026}
Plant & Equigmenl : R & 1 07 0 {507} 0 (307}
Rond R& M 38,745 0 {38,745) ] {38,745)
Staff Expenses
Relocation 704 ] {704) ] {704)
Holionary Prinfing & Bilice
Commuaicalions Equigmenl 636 0 {625} 9 {635}
iravel & Accommodation
Trovel & Accommodofion 21,834 B {21,834} 0 {21,834}
Travel & Accom : Choirmon 10,647 ] {10,647) ] {10,547)
Travel & Accom = Fxeculive 1,326 ] {1,326) 1] {1,326}
Trovel Allowonces 1,090 0 {1,890) 0 {1,090}
Selory & Voges - Admin
Receptionls) 140 0 {720) 0 {720)
Allowentes : Leave Louding 84 ] {824) { {824}
Salurles : Parmanend Slal 7958 ] {7,958) 0 {1,958}
Hlousing Malnlenance Oificer 52,361 0 {52,361} 6 (52,361}
Superonnuailen - Admin 1 0 oy 0 {772)
Annuol Leave Enifilerent Admia 8,694 0 {8,694) i {8,694)
Solary & Wages-lond Managemenl
Casuel Employees 119,004 ] [119,005) 0 {119,006)
Hining Liaison Officer 18,352 0 {18,352} 0 {18,352
Bistric) Allowance - Lond Hngm 3,968 0 {3,968) ] {3,968)
Supsronnuolion - Load Magmnt 16,927 0 {16,927) 0 {16,927}
Annual Leave Entilement LA (2,148} 0 2,148 0 7,148
Vlage Tronsfers 800 9 {800} 8 {#060)
Totul Exponse: 449,242 0 {649,242) 0 {649,242)
Operating Profit: 1,105,841 0 1,105,841 0 1,10584
Other Income
Total Other Mncome: 0 0 0 0 0
Olher Expenses
Hotor Yehtdes 28,575 0 {28,975} 0 {28,975)
Other {625} 0 625 0 525
Totol Other Expenses: 28,350 0 {28,350} H {28,350)
Net Profitf{Lossh 1,077,491 0 1,077,491 0 1,077,491
NOTE: Favourable movements are reported as positive and unfavourable movements reported as negative,
Page 2 of 2

Printed by Two Keys MoneyManager on - 12/12/2012
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Jui 2611 to Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012,013

Jul2011

Accoumnt Actuals $Varianee % Varlance

Name - Jun 2012
Budget

004 - Exerutive

Intome

Surplus f Defleil byl EyiR Y] AN WA ]
Tolal Incomer 328,427 328,427 NiA 0
Exponses '

Grant Susp transh f BSheel KyLRVES {328,421} A 0
Total Expense: 328427 (328,427) NiA ¢
Operating Profit: 0 9 NJA 0
Qther lacome
Total Other Intame: 0 { N/A 0
Gthor Expenses
Totul Other Expenses: 0 0 NfA 9
Net Profis/{Loss}: 0 0 NA 0
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Juf 2011 fo Jun 2012,

Tudividual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 612, 043

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Variance Jul 2011
Name -Jun 2012
Budget
006 - Service
Income
Sundry Income
Aecommodation Fees Yisitors 12,043 0 12,043 HfA 0
Eatey Permils 352 0 352 HfA 0
Conference Room Renfol 350 0 350 lifA ]
Undloimed maney 104,813 0 104,813 RfA 0
Salos
fuel & 0il Soles 38,504 4 36,504 Bik 0
Recharge & Retovery
tnlernal Recoveries
Fuel & 0il : Recovery 254,625 b 254,625 /A Ul
Internai : Recovery 2131 0 2,131 /A ¢
Other extornal Recoveriss 18,234 0 18,234 HiA ]
Waosle Honogemen? : Ratovery 12,670 0 12,670 WA ?
fent Retoveries yLEH ] 0 28,416 NA G
Totol Incomet 470,138 0 476,138 NfA 0
Expenses
funalng Cosis
Aecounting & Avdil
Audit Fees 45 0 {45) HfA 0
Admintstralion Fxpenses
Heslings : General {25) 0 25 HfA ¢
Finance Expenses
Bank Fees 52 ] 152) HjA 0
Consumables
Catering : Employees 45 L] {45} NjA ]
Consumohles : General {1.938) ¢ 1,938 HiA ]
Consuilaacy Services
Aglsiment 300 0 (600} ljh ]
Emergendy Relie
Faod : Emergancy Relief {147 ¢ 147 WA 0
Freighi Transport & Storage
Freight : Adminisiretion 56 0 {56} HfA 0
Fralght : Generol 3,780 0 {3,780} NjA 0
Fuet & Olls  Molor Vehicles
Bulk Fuel & Oils 304,387 0 {304,357) /A ¢
Eotor Vehicls fuel & Olls 1 q {4)] NIA g
Rire & Lensing Expansos
Plont & Tquigment : Hire {4,543) b 4,545 /A 6
Hateriols & Supplies
AP Yisitor Accommodolion 12§ 0 {125} WA 0
Genero! Holesials & Supplles 1,697 ] {1,697) WA 0
Stoff Housing 2,719 ] {2.119) fifA 0
Properly Expenses
Power Woler Gos % 74] ¢ {5,921 HiA ]
Repoirs & Malnlensnte
Fuiniture: R&H 5173 9 {5,173} HfA 0
Stafl Housing : R& M 79,845 0 {79,845) HfA 0
Visttor Accommodaiion: R & M 9,231 0 {9,131} HfA 0
Trovel & Accommedation
Troved & Accommodalien 1,900 a {1,900} HfA ]
Total Expense: 409,284 0 (409,284} NjA 0
Operoting Profit: §0,854 ] 60,854 NfA ]

Qther Intome

17-



Jul 2011 fo Jun 2012,

Individuat Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012, 013

Account Actuals Budget SVariance % Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
006 . Managemont Servites
Totul Other Income: 0 ] 0 NjA 0
Other Expenses
Holor Yahicles nnt [ (22,127} HfA 0
Other 250 0 {250} H/A 0
Total Other Exponses: 22,977 0 {22,971} NJA ]
Net Proflif{Loss): 37,877 0 37,877 N/A 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012, 013

Account Actuals Budget $Varlance %Variance Jul 2011
Nante - Jun 2012
Budget
008 - Rex
Inceme
Total Income: . ] 9 0 NfA 0
fxpenses
Administiollan Expenses
Consumuhles

Consumables s Generel 316 8 {318 A 0
Total Expanse: 34 -0 {318) N/A 0
Operaling Profit: {316} 0 {316} NIA 9
Other Income
Yotal Other Icome: 0 9 ] NfA 0
Other Exgenses
Total Other Expenses: 0 0 0 NfA 0
Net Profitf{Loss): {316} ¢ (316} NfA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Tndividual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012, 013

Account - Actunals Budget $Variance % Varianece Jui 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
009 - Planning & Developnent
Intome
Total Incomet ] [] 0 NjA 0
Expenses .
Administration Expenses
Communlcalion Cosis
Solellite Phones 258 0 {258) HiA 0
Telephone & Internel 2 ] (21 NA 0
Consumables
Consumeblas: Generel 257 0 {257} WA ]
{onsultoncy Servites
General Consulianty i 0 (334) KA 0
Contributlon of Funds
Communilies Projedd Support 1 ] (#) HiA 0
Freighl Transport & Slorage
Frelght s General m 6 {273 HfA ]
fual & Oils - Molor Vehteles
Hotor VYehiclo Fuel & Gils 16,655 0 {16,655) H/A 0
Hire & Leasing Fxpenses
Leasing Motor Vehitles 18,457 0 {33,459) RIA 0
Properly Expenses
Power Yoler Gos 4 ] {4 HfA 0
Repalrs & Meinterance
Fumiture : R& M %4 0 i71%4) HjA $
Holor Yehtiles: R& M 11,080 ] {11,080) A 0
Staltonary Printing & Ofifce
Dffice Supplies & Expenses 43 ¢ {63 NfA 0
Travel & Acommodolion
Travel & Accommodalion 4,600 0 (4,600) NA 9
Trave) Allowantes 8 0 {85) HfA 1
Solory & Wages - Admfn
Alowanres : Leave Joading 1,617 ] (1,617 NiA 0
Salorias : Parmonent Stalf 1,709 0 {74,709} NA 0
Distill Allowante - Admin 4,614 0 f4,614) HiA i}
Sugerannuaiion - Admin 7,102 0 {7.109) HjA 0
Anavel Leave Entitlement Admin 3,808 0 (3.888) Ni& 0
Solory & Wages-tend Renogement
Casval Employaes 22,116 0 {22,116} HfA 0
Superannvation - Lotd Kngmnd 1,996 0 {1,990) HIA 0
Annval keave Entittoment LK {(5,067) 0 5067 HiA ]
Totuf Expense: 179,015 [} {179,015) N/a 0
Operailug Profitt {179,015) H {179,015} NiA 0
{(iher Income
Total Oiher lncome: 0 1] 0 N/A 0
Other Expenses
Tota} Other Expenses: 0 0 ] NfA 0
Not Profitf{Lossh {179,015) ¢ {179,015) NfA 8
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2612,

Individual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012, 013

Account Actuals Budget SVarlance %Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
£10 - Emergency Relfef
Intems
Total Incomet 9 0 8 N/A 0
Expenses
Admintsirallon Expenses
Conlribotion of funds
Emerganty Services Levy 58 b (256) fra 0
Emergency Rellef
Faod : Emergency Rellef 25,223 0 (29,229 HfA 8
Fuel : Emargency Reflet 16,651 0 (16,631) Ha 0
Travel & Atcomm ¢ Emerg Refief 33469 ¢ (33469 KfA 0
Yehitle fxpenses Emerg Rellef 1,044 ] {1,044 Hfh 0
Funesnl Assistonce 241 9 {241} lfA 0
Freigh Transperi & Storage
Frelght : General 94 g {94) lfA 0
Fuel & Oifs : Molor Yehtcles
Holos Yehicle fuel & Oifs 508 ¢ {508} KA ]
{hoirman Fuel & Off 138 0 {158) NJA i
Total Expense: 81,638 i {81,638) NiA (]
Oporating Proflt: {81,638} ] {81,638} NiA& 0
Gther lacoms
Total Other Incomie; 0 0 0 HiA [+
Other Expenses
Totof Othor Expenses: ¢ 0 1] NjA 0
Not Proflsfiloss): {81,638) 0 {81,638} NjA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 812, BI3

Account Actuals Budget SVarianee % Variance Jul2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
Mnt- & ¢t Suppa
Intome
Recharge & Recovery
Intesanl Recoverles
Fuel & 01} : Recovery 5418 ] 5,418 L g
Wage Recovery 1,305 0 1,305 KfA 0
Total Income: 1,123 0 1,723 N 0
Exgenses
Administrotion Expenses
Sponsorship & Gifls L ¢ {2203 A 0
Consumablas
Consumablss : Genesol 3459 ] {3,459 NiA 0
Contethulion of Funds
Communities Projact Suppor? 357 0 {1,350 HiA 0
Emergency Relisf
Food : Emergency Relief 300 ¢ {380} HiA 0
Trovel & Accomm : Emerg Relief 1,200 0 {1,200 NjA 0
Fuel & Oifs : Molor Yehicles
Hotor Yehicle Fual & OHs 183 ] {183) NI& 0
Repulrs & Hointesonce :
Motor Yehicles:R& I 2,708 1 {2,709} HiA ¢
Total Expense: 79428 ¢ (79,428) NjA 0
Operating Profih: (71,705) ] {71,705) N/A 0
Other Income.
Total Othar Inteme; 0 ] 0 NJA 1]
(ther Expenses
Total Other Expenses: 0 0 0 NfA ¢
Net Profitf{Lossh: (71,705) 9 (71,705) NjA 0
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Jul 2011 o Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012, 013

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Variance Jul 2011
Name -Jun 2012
Budget
012 - Funeral Assistance
Income
Toiu! Incore 0 ] 0 HiA 0
Exponses
Administratlon Expenses
Heslings : General 318 8 {318) HfA g
Cansumobles
Lonsumables : Ganeral Kt} ] 30 WA 0
Emergenty Reliet
funeral Assistancs 108623 9 {108,623) KIA J
Fuel & Dils ; Motor Vehiles
Holor Yehitle Fuo! & Dils k73] 0 {323) NfA 0
Hire & Leosing Exgenses
Leosing Motor Yehitles 1362 b (1,362} H/A 0
Total Expense: 110,665 0 {110,665} NjA 2
Operaiing Profit: {110,665} 0 {110,565) /A )
Biher Income
Totol Other Income; 0 0 0 N/A 0
Other Exgenses
Yotal Other Expenses: 0 0 0 NfA 4
Net Profit){loss): (116,665} 0 ~ {110,655) NJA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - 003, 004, 006, 008, 009, 010, 011, 012, 013

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Variance Ju12011
Name - Juin 2012
Budget
013 - Low and Colturs
Incame
Rechorge & Racovery .
Gther extarnol Retoverles 40,909 i 40,909 HiA ¢
Yotal Income: 40,909 ¢ 40,909 N/A ]
Expensas
Running Costs
Accounting & Aadif
Accounling Fees s fnternal L 0 {146) K/A 0
Adminisication Expenses
Adminlstration : Generol 1,800 0 {1,800} HfA 0
Adminisiration : Other 530 0 (534) WA 0
Heelings : Generat 500 ¢ {300} i1 ]
K Thompson Exec Allow 294 ¢ {294} bl &
§ PADDY Exec Allow 290 ¢ {290} HiA 0
HURRAY GEDRGE Fxec Allow 1,300 ) {1,300) ik L
Consumoblas
Consumobles : General 46,31 ] (66,31} LI 0
Consultoncy Servites
Generol Consullondy 3400 0 {3,400} NfA ]
interpretotion & Tronslclion 1,135 0 {1,735) HiA )]
Contribution of Funds
Comraunitias Projet] Support 245 0 {245) HfA ¢
Low & Culture 500 0 {500) i 6
Emargency Rellef
fuel s Emergency Reflof 1 0 {13 A 0
Frelght Transport & Storage
Frelght : Genzrol 103 ] (203 A 0
Fuel & Oils ; Molor Yehldes
Motor Vehicle fuet & Olfs 86,394 ] {66,394} W& ]
Chalrman Foel & O 33 a (33) RfA 0
Repairs & Malnfenonte
Hotor Yehiclos :R& X 23811 ] (23.81) HI ]
Mol Yehicles : Reglsication 221 0 {an HiA 0
Travel & Accommedation
Teavel & Accommodalion 1225 0 {7,225) HfA 0
Trovel & Actom Execulive 340 ] {340) HfA 0
Total Expense: 175,470 ] {175,470} HfA 0
Gperating Profil: (134,561} 0 {134,561} NjA 0
Othar Intome
Total Gther Income: 0 0 ¢ NIA a
Orhar Expenses
Hotar Yehitles : 21,135 ] {21,135 NiA 0
Tota! Gther Exponses: 21,135 0 {21,135} NfA ¢
Net Profitf{Loss): {155,695) 0 {155,696) N/A ¢

NOTE: Favourable movements are reported as positive and unfavonrable noveinents reported as negafive.
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Accountf Actuals Budget $Variance %Varlance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
015 - APY Machanicol Services
Income
Sales
Fuel & Oit Sules ) 9 3 KfA 0
Recharge & Recovery
fnfetnat Recoverias
Fusl & OH : Recovery 14 ¢ HL /A ]
Mechonic Recoveries 244,265 ¢ 244,265 A ]
General Rond Repoirs Recovery 82 ¢ 82 N/A 0
Totatl Income: 245,098 ] 245,098 H/A 0
Expenses
Admintstroiion Expenses
Subscrlplions & Litentes bi:hs 0 {780} HiA i
Communitation Cosls
Postage 3 i {32 /A ]
Consemnbles
Consumablss : Generol 9,898 0 {9,898} HiA 0
Emergenty Rellsf
Fuel: Emergency Reliel m i (273 WA ]
Freight Fronsport & Storege
Fraight : Administrotion 1,078 0 {1,078} A 0
Fraighl : General 12,815 0 {12,815} NjA 0
fuel & Offs : Molor Yehides
Holor Yehitle fuel & Bits 2,359 0 {2,35%) A g
Hire & leasing Expenses
fiire s Other 157 0 {157) HHA 0
Leaslng : Other 346 4 {346) HfA 0
Hoterlols & Supplies
Gensral Maferials & Supplies 252,951 0 {251,951) HfA 0
Stalf Housing 556 4 {550} HiA 8
Shads & Tonl {onslruttion 296 0 {290) HjA 9
Hinor Tools & Equipmend
Hinor Tools + General 2,590 ¢ (2,590 HfA 9
Repolrs & Maintenance
Rolor Vehltles: R & B 1,696 0 {1,696} K& 0
APY MECHARICAL SERVICES {1,357) ] 1,357 A 0
Halor Yohicles : Raglsiralion 656 0 {856} HIE 0
Stoff Expenses _
felocalion 1,448 0 {1,448) RiA a
Stadfonery Pilnting & OHice
Communtealfans Eqelgment 144 0 {1,414) HfA 0
Oifice Supplies & Expenses 105 i {105 NiA 0
Trevel & Accommodation
Travel & Accommodoilon 1,983 ] {1,983 HiA ¢
Solory & Woges - Admin
Allowonces : Leove Louding 1,625 ] (1,425) HJA ¢
Salorlas : Permanend Staff 78,632 0 {78,632) A ¢
Superannyalfon - Admln 134 0 {134} HiA 0
Solory & Wages-Lond Management
Superenauction - Lond Megmal 7194 0 {1,194 HiA 0
Annvo! Leove Enliffoment 11 {870} 0 870 A 0
Total Expenso: 381,77% 0 {331,779} NiA 0
Operating Profit: {136,681} 0 {136,681} NJA 0
Other dncoms
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs'

Account Actuals Budget SVariance %Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
015 - APY Mockanteal Sorvices
Toto) Othor income: ] ] ] N]A 0
Bihar Expenses
Soltwore (inc Hapinfo Heence) 350 0 {3,540) Ki& 0
Total Other Expenses-x 3,540 0 {3,540 N/A 0
Net Proflf{Loss): {140,221) ¢ (140,221} N/A 0
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Jui 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVarlanee %Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
017 - Mar - Lidgt Unt
Intome
Suzplus / Deficit byt 22,051 | 22,051 WA 8
Rechorge & Recovery
internal Recoverles
hdmiln Fess : Iafernal 117,338 ] 117338 KA 0
Funds Transier s Intarnal 5164 0 5184 KfA 0
Totul Income: 144,553 0 144,553 N/A ¢
Expensds
Adminisication Exgenses
Adminfstrallon : General {19,300} ¢ 19,300 KA ¢
Conlracling 5,185 ¢ {5,785} HfA ¢
Commynicailon Costs
Hobitlo Phones 168 0 {160} HfA 0
Sateliile Phonss 160 0 {160} HfA 0
Telephana & lnkernet 2,222 0 {2,222 NfA ]
{onsymables
Consumables ; General m 0 {723} NfA ]
Lonsullancy Ssivites :
Generof Consullancy 30,819 0 {30,819 1) 0
Lond Monagement Cansullency 17,607 ] {17,607 T 1
Lego) Consulloncy 994 0 {994) A ]
Agisiment 860 0 {800} HfA 0
Fraight Transport & Storoge
Frelght : General 2,007 0 {2027} HfA 0
fuel & Ojls : Holor Yehicles
Hator Yehicls Fuel & Oils 5,040 § {8,040} HiA ¢
Hire & Leasing Expenses
Plunt & Equigment : Hire 840 0 {840) HfA ¢
Leasing Hofor Yahicles 8913 0 {18.913) Nf& ¢
Leasing ¢ Other 2,001 0 {2,16) HfA 0
Kalerels & Supplies
Gereral Haterlols & Supples 2,387 9 {2,387) HiA 0
Hinor Tooks & Eqoipment
Hinar Toofs : General 45 | (645} HfA ]
Rinor Tools - Yehicle 815 ] {315 1Y ¢
Properiy Expenses
AP Office Altee Springs 1490 0 {1,430} A 9
Repoies & Hoinlenonte
Buildiags R &M 10471 g {1047} HiA 0
Motor Yehides: R& N 054 0 (11,540) it ¢
Stoll Expenses
Advertising for Stoll 30 6 {360) HfA 0
Relocolion 3358 ¢ {3,358) HrA i
Recrulimeant 550 [} (350} HiA 0
Siationery Prinling & Office
Computer & IT Support 640 0 {640) A H
Office Furnitors & Equipment 408 0 {40j RfA 0
0ffice Supplios & Expenses 2087 ¢ {2,087} HfA g
Travel & Accommodullon
Travel & Accommodation 13,283 ¢ {13,283 NfA 0
Trave! Allowences 755 ¢ (255} HfA ]
Sulory & Wages - Admin
Allowonces = Leave Loading 1,943 0 {1,943 A ]
Safories : Permanent Stalf §1.73% 0 {67,755) HfA 8

Solary & Woges-tand Monggement
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Variance Jui 2011
Name » Jun 2012
Budget
017 - Mgr - Ligt Unit
Casual Employeas $,400 4 (8,460} A 0
Disiricl Allowance - Land Mngm 1,284 0 {1,284) HiA 0
Superannuotion - Lorid Hagmnt 514 0 {5,714} HA 0
Totol Expense: 205,275 0 {205,275} N/A 0
Qperating Profitt {60,722} 0 {60,722) N{A ]
@ther lntome
Totul Other Income: 0 0 ¢ NjA 0
Other Expenses
Sofiwore {{nc Mainto litence) 5250 0 {5,250) HfA 0
Compuler Equipmant 2,09 ] {2,094) NiA 9
Total Other Expenses: 7,346 0 (7,346) NjA 0
Not Profltf{Loss): {68,068) 0 {68,068) NjA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individiual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Varlance %Variance Jui2011
MName - Jun 2042
Budget
19 - Wool Mgt
Intome
Surplus f Beficit bt 349,654 0 349,654 1Y 0
Yotol Intente: 349,654 ¢ 449,654 NiA 0
Expanses
Administration Expenses
Adminisirallon: Intaranl lees 9,197 0 {9.297) A 6
Communlcation Coss
Snfellits Phones 198 8 {138) NA 0
Telephone & Infernel 1247 0 {1,990 A ]
Consumables
Consumobles : Gensral 1,181 0 {1,131} Hih 0
Consultoncy Services
Sentor 10 Consulianls 175 0 {175} WA 0
Frefght Transpoi & Storoge
Fralght : Admiinlsisation 1,067 ] {1,060 HfA ]
Freight : Ganesal P} 0 {20} NfA 0
Fual & Bifs : Molor Yehtdas
Hotor Yahicls Fuel & Dils 20,854 ¢ (20,354) HjA 0
Hire & 1¢asing Expenses
Leasing Hotor Yehltles 71,695 0 {27,695} HiA ]
Holerlols & Supglies
Genercl Hoterlals & Supptles 2,057 ] {2,052) HfA 0
Hinas Tools & Iquipmend
Minr Tooks : General 2,037 ] {2,037} NA 0
Rapoirs & Malnlenane
Furnifure: R& M 3525 ] {3,525) HA 0
Molor Vehicles : R &R 17,264 0 {17,284 NfA ]
thalrman Y, Expenses £ 0 {33} A il
Stoff Housing : R & W 3,820 | {3,820 lfA ¢
Stolf Expenses
Profectiva {lothing 302 ¢ {309 Nk ]
Trovel & Acommodalion
Teavel & Acommodation 4,132 0 {4130 NjA i
Trovel Alowontes 255 0 (255} e 0
Salary & Wages - Admin
Allowances : Leave Looding 2004 ] {2,024) HfA 0
Long Servite Leovs Entillement 1,823 g {1,823} i 0
Salary & Wages-lond Honogement
$Senior Ranger 8310 ¢ (63,719 NiA ]
1PA Officer 3308 ] {3.309) H/A 0
Anongu Rongers X 30 F/T 15,501 0 {75,561} HiA (]
Casual Eniployeas 6,303 0 {6,323) MfA 0
Anongu Rengers PfT HEM t {ivi1 lifh 0
Distelet Altowante - Laad Mngm 1875 ] (2,875) HiA 0
Aanwal Alrfares - Land Mngmol 957 0 951} NiA 0
Superannualion - Lond Kngmn) 14,65% 0 (£4.65%) /A 0
Ansuot Levve Enllilement LK 9,090 ¢ {9,096} A 0
Gronl Surp transf | 8heel 57,104 0 {57,704} tifA 0
Toiol Expense: 349,655 0 (349,655) NA 1
Operaiing Profit: {1 ] {1 LTS 0
Other Incore
Totol Other Income: (] 0 0 N/A 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012.
Individual Jobs - Many Jabs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance % Variance Jul 2011
Name ~ Jun 2012
Budget
019 - Wocl.Mgt Unit
Qther Expenses
Tofal Oiher Expenses: 0 9 0 NJA 0
Not Profit/{Loss): (1) ] {1} NJA 0
Page 9 of 16
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVarlance % Variance Jul 2018
Name ~ Jun 2012
Budget
20 (do not yse - TKP
{acome
Totul Income: ¢ ] 0 HiA 0
Expenses
Administration Expenses
Teavel & Accommodulion

Travel & Atcommedation 340 0 {340) HfA 0
Total Expense: 340 0 {340} NfA 0
Opernting Profit: {340} 0 (340} NjA 0
Oiher income
Total Gther Income: ¢ 0 0 NJA 0
Othes Exgenses
Totat Other Expenses: ¢ 0 0 N/A 0
et Profitf{Lossh {340) 0 (340} NJA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVartance %Varlance Jul 2011
Nante - Jun 2012
Budget
070 - Wol Warry
Incame
Sueplus £ Deficit bt 31041 0 No4n i 0
Patticulor Purgose Gronts
OSEWPal 304,275 ] 304,215 KA 0
DEEWR 138,565 ] 158,585 /A i}
Recharge & Recovery
inlesnal Racoveries
Inlernok; Recavary (68} 0 {68) HjA 0
Telephone & Fox ; Recovery 48 ] 48 HfA 0
Otker exfernal Recoveries 1,364 ] 1,364 KfA 4
Totul Income: 774,655 0 174,655 NjA Y
Expenses
Adminisiralion Exgenses
Adminisirotion : General 62191 0 {67,1%%) KfA 9
AP Execulive Member Fees 3 0 {370} HfA 8
Meslings s General 1420 0 (1,420) HiA H
Communlcation Costs
Snleflile Phones kilx] 8 (303) N7A 9
Telaphone & Internet 2,015 ] (2,075} HfA ]
Consumables
Cofering : Execullve 198 0 (798} HiA 9
Consumobles r General 11,406 0 {11,408} HfA 0
Consultancy Servless
Senlor 10 Consultants 32,954 9 {32,954} HfA 0
Frelght Tronspor! & Storuge
Frafght « Adminfsliclion 120 ¢ {120) A 0
Fraight : General 1,058 ¢ {1,058) HfR 8
Fuel & Gils : Motor Vehieles
Rotor Yehldle Fuel & Dils 19,432 ¢ {19,432} NfA ]
Pioat & Equipmea Fuel & Gils L1 ] {50} NA 0
fire & Leasing Expenses
Helicopler Hire 34,362 0 {34,362) HiA 6
Leasug Motor Yehides 42,662 0 {42,662) A 0
Hatasials & Supplies
Genera! Maiesicls & Supplies [N 0 .45 NIA 0
Fox Bails 1,165 0 {7,165} NIA ]
Hinor Jools & Equipment
Rinor Tools : General 3,659 4 (3,659} H/A 0
Botieres 455 i (455) ik 0
Projedt Expandilure
Honiloring Equipment & Coss 3,365 0 {3,365} lfA 8
Repulrs & Malnlenance
Buildings: R & M 50 0 {50} WA 0
Hotor Yehides: R& 1 38,241 ? {36,241) A 0
Hotor Yehicfes : Registeation 9% ¢ {98} Hfk 0
Staff Exgenses
Police Ciaoronces 53 9 {53) WA 0
Advertising for Stalf 30 ] (310) A 0
Recruilment 2,009 0 {2,005} /A ¢
Staff Traintng 2,532 ] {2,582 HiA ]
Proteclive Clothing 1,700 ] {1.700) HA 0
Slottonery Printiag & Qffice
Commuynications Equipmenl 5,355 ] {3,355} ifa g
338 0 {838) HjA ¢

Ofice Supplies & Expenses
Travel & Accommodation
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance % Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
070 - Wol Yariu
Teavel & Accommodalion 32,781 0 {32,781) NjA g
Teavel Affowantes 2,040 0 {9,040} HA L
Solary & Woges - Admia
Alfowanges : Leavs Loading 10,187 g {10,187 HjA 0
Solosies s Permonent Staff 5958 6 {5,958 H/A ]
Selary & Wages-tond Munogement
Anangy Rongers x 10 PAT 202,476 0 {202,176} HfA ¢
{asyof Employaes {1.759) 0 1,759 A ]
Wairu Retovery Officer 56,176 0 (56,176} A ]
Waorry Relntroduction Offices 38,870 9 {38,870) NfA 1
Anangy Rangers PfT 46,140 9 {46,140 HiA ¢
Oksirlet Allowones - Land Mngm 15,896 0 {15,806} HjA g
Anavol Alrfares - Lond Magmnt 1,766 0 (1,168} lfA ]
Supesanavalion - kond Magmnt B 0 {33,720 HfA 0
Annuol Leave £nfilfement LM {17,582) 0 17,582 /A ¢
Wage Troasfers {2,019} 0 7,019 HfA 0
Srani Surp Iransf f BShes! 33,836 i {33,838 A ]
Total Expense: 758,374 0 {758,374) N/A 8
Qperating Profii: 16,281 0 16,281 NIA 8
Other Intome
Totl Other Income: ¢ U] 0 K/A 0
Other Expenses -
Compuler Equipment 2,094 0 (2,096} HA 0
flont & Equigment 14,186 0 {14,186} HfA 0
Total Othor Expenses: 16,282 0 {16,282) NfA 0
Net Profit/{Loss); {1} 0 N NfA 0
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Jul 2041 to Jun 2012,
Individuat Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Vaviance %Varlance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
071.2 - CfoC Yristate {fire
intome
Parlicutor Puspose Grants
CENTRAL LARD COURCIL 140,500 0 100,000 A ]
Total Income: 106,000 0 100,000 N/A 0
Expenses
Adminlstroton Expenses
Adminisication : Olher 2,000 0 {2,000} iA ¢
Lonsulfoncy Servites
General Consultanty 10,832 ] {10,832) Nk ]
fuel & Olts : Hotor Yehldles
Rolor Yehicle Fuel & Gils 138 (i {138) HiA ¢
Hualerials & Supplies
General Malertals & Supplies 7,135 ] {1,135) A i
Minos Tools & Equipment
Minor Tools : Generol 2,166 ] (2,186} NjA ]
Sialf Expenses
Adverlising for Staff m ] (223) HfA 0
Teavel & Acommodation '
Fravel & Accommodation 6,050 ¢ {6,050} HA 1
Solury & Wapes-Load Moaogement
-Caswel Employeas 1975 ] {1,975} HA g
Grant Susp Iranst f 8Sheel 48,882 0 {63,882} H/A {4
Total Expense; 100,001 0 {100,001} NfA i}
Operoting Profit: {1y ) {1} NJA 0
Dther income
Total Other Incorme: ¢ 0 0 N/A ¢
Other Exgenses
Total Other Expensas: 0 ¢ 0 Nj& ]
Het Profit/{Loss): {1} 0 {1} N/A ]
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Indlvidual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVarlance %Variance Jui 2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
9.1 {dosed) - [PA dy Bore
Income
Surplus f Dafleil b 78,286 ¢ 18,386 NiA 3
Total Mcome: 78,366 0 78,366 NA 0
Expenses
Adminlsiration Fxgenses
Feoigh Transport & Slorage
Fraight s feneral {350) 0 550 HjA 0
Fual & Oils : Motor Vehlcles
Bulk Fuel & Oifs {2,850 9 2,850 /A [
Travel & Accommodalion
Travel & Accommodation {423) 0 423 HfA 0
Salary & Woges - Adntin
Alfoworces s Leave Loading {43 0 4 A ]
Solories r Permanent Staff {4,833} 0 4833 A 0
Superanavaiion - Admin {346} 0 348 HA 0
Salory & Wages-Land Managemeant
Casyel Employees {563) 0 563 HiA ¢
Anangy Rongers T {399) g 309 HjA 6
Distetet Allowance - load Fngm {153) ¢ 163 NiA ¢
Annuol keave Enlitlement L {5847 ¢ 5847 N4 0
Grant Surp fronst J BSheel 94,387 ] (94,3871 NfA 0
Tota! Expense: 78,368 0 {78,368} N/A )
Operating Prefits {2} 0 {2} NJ4& 0
Other income
Total Other Income; ] ¢ 0 NjA ¢
Other Expenses
Totut Other Expenses; 0 0 ¢ HiA ¢
Net Profif/{Lossh: {2} 0 {2} NfA 9
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

-356-

- Account Actuals Budget SVarlance %Variance Jul 2011
Nanme - Jun 2012
Budget
089.7 - [PA Walalkara
Income
Surplus / Deficil bft 5,146 9 95,146 A 0
Paitleular Pueposs Gronts
DSEviPal 20,600 0 20,600 HiA 0
Depl Environ & Yoter Rosources 113,400 0 113,400 KA 1]
Rechorge & Retovery
Internal Recovedies
Telephons & Fax : Racovery 163 ] 163 NA 0
Other externnl Recoverles 1,518 0 1,818 A 0
Yotal tncome: 231,127 0 231,127 HfA 0
Expenses
Admintsiration Expeases
Admintsiration : Intessol feas 13400 ¢ (13,400} Hfk 0
Communkcatlon Costs
Phona cords 10 9 {10} HfA i
Safellite thones 39 (] 219 A g
Telephone & [niarne! 584 ] {554) NfA ]
{onsumables
Consumables : Generel 519 0 {5,184 HfA 0
Consultoncy Servites
Senerol Consvlianty 4,710 9 {6,170} 1A 0
Frelght Transpost & Storage
Freight : Genéral 2,028 g {2,028} WA 0
Fuel & Otls ; Molor Vehicles
Hotor Yehicle Fus{ & Oils 5,992 0 {5,992} A 0
Hirg & Leasing Expenses
Leasing Motor Yehitles 12,256 § (12,256} HiA ]
Yehicle Runnlag Cosls 889 18 G {18) H/A 0
Materials & Supplies
General Matarinls & Supplies 1,643 B (1,643) WA [
Tonk Materiols 12,322 ] {12,322 NfA ]
Hinae Taols & Equipment
Hinor Tools : Generol 685 g {€85) A ]
RMinor Tools - Yehitle 1,560 ¢ {1,560) HIA 0
08 & S & Flrst Atd Equipment 336 ¢ (336) /A 0
Repairs & Matntenance
HMotor Vehidles : R& M 12,069 g {12,069} HiA B
Hotor Vebitles : Regisralion 14 ¢ {14} HJA 0
Plont & Equipment: R& M 3 0 {23) A 0
RosdR& M 6,50 1] {6,572) I 0
Stofl Expensas
Staff Training o 0 42 WA ¢
Stofionery Prinfing & Oifie
Communications Equipment 144 ¢ (144} bfk 0
Compuler & 1T Sugport 175 B {115} H/A 0
Olflcs Supplies & Expenses 546 ] {546) HfA 0
Trovel & Accommodailon
Tsovel & Accommedalion 1331 0 {1,337) NfA bl
Solory & Wages - Adetin
Mlowancas s teave Looding 919 ¢ {519} HfA 0
Salaries ¢ Permanent Staff 32,640 0 {32.540) /A ]
Sofory & Woges-Lond Hnsogement
Cosuol Employees 33,008 ] {33,008} HfA |
Disteiel Allowance - Land Magm 1,50 ] {1,570) HiA ]
Anaval Alrfoses - Land Magmn 1459 0 {1,459) 11 ]



Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

- Account Actuals Budget $Variance % Varlanceo Jul 2011
Name ~Jun 2012
Budget
£9.2 - IPA ku
Superonnuailon - Land Magmni 5.280 ¢ (5,2604 lfA ]
Arnval Lecve Entitfement LM {1,563 0 1,562 ] Q
Yioge Tronsfers 12 0 na) WA ¢
Gront Surp fransf [ BShest 13,135 L] 172,125} HiA ¢
Totul Exponse: 231,125 0 {231,125} NJA 0
Operating Proflh 2 0 2 NjA 0
Othes Income

Total Other income: 0 9 0 HiA 0

Other Exgenses
Total Dther Expenses: 0 ] 0 NjA 0
Net Profltj{Loss): 2 0 2 N/A ]
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Indivldual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budgef SVariance % Variance Jul 2011
Nante - Jun 2012
Budget
089.3 . IPA Wattary
intome
Surplus J Deficit byt 19,167 0 149,187 HiA 9
Rechorge & Recovery
lnteraat Racoverfes
Admin Feas : Interanl 23,967 0 23,967 HiA ]
Other externat Recoverios 2,545 ] 2,545 HiA 0
Total [ncamat 175,699 ] 175,699 NJA 0
Expenses
Administration Expenses
Adminisiration : Internal fees 23,961 0 {23,960 ik 0
Lonleacling 20,000 0 {20,600} HjA ]
Commynicoion Cosls
Salellile Phones 229 0 {229 HfA 9
Telaphons & [nternel 455 0 {655) HfA ]
Consumables
Consumables : Generst 3,148 0 {3,148) A 9
Consullanty Servites
General Consulancy 9,928 0 {9,926) KA ]
Confribution of Funds
Communities Project Suppoil {620} 0 620 A 0
£mergency Reliel
Food: Emergency Rellef 1,240 0 {1,240} HfA ¢
Frelghl Fronsport & Slorage
Frelght s General 10 0 {70} HiA 0
Fuel & Olls : Mofor Yehidlas
Rotor Yehicle Fuel & Oils 1748 0 {77143 A ]
Hire & leasing Expenses
Leosing Motor Yehicles 1,078 8 {13,078) KfA 0
Logsing ; Other 6,500 8 (6,500} NiA L
Hoferials & Suppltes
General Materiols & Supplies W7e) 0 {1,728} HJA 0
HTnor Tools & Equipmend
Minar Taols : Genaral 1,865 0 {1,865} A ]
Proecd Exgendiivre
Montioring Equipment & Cosls 37 g {317} A 0
Repairs & Moinfenance
Motor Vehtclas: R&M 5169 ¢ {5,769} A ]
Hotor Vehiclas s Regisiration 14 ¢ {14} HfA ]
Plont & Equipment s K& M 3 0 (23) HfA 0
$taff Expenses
Relocatton 162 0 {162) KA 1
Sioff Training 591 8 {591) WA ¢
Teoining Fees 7 ¢ (22 WA ¢
Stalionery Prinfing & 81lice
Communications Equipment 44 ] (64) i ¢
Compuler & IT Support 1,818 ] {1,810 N/A 4
Office Supplies & Expenses 1,101 0 {1,101 G ]
Travel & Accommadatien
Travel & Accommodolion 5,636 0 [5,636) HfA ¢
Selazy & Wages - Admin
Solerios : Permanent Steff 1018 ¢ i7.818) NjA ¢
Solary & Yoges-land Henogemenl
IPA Officer 9,151 0 (9,151} Wik ¢
Casvol Employees 31,15 ¢ {31,156} NfA ¢
Disirict Allowancs - Load Mngm 185 0 {2485} WA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Varlance Jul'2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
089.3 - IPA Wettory
Superanngolion - Laad Hrgmnt 1,51 ] {1,573) HfA 8
Grant Surp tronsf f BSheet 12,618 ] {22,678) H/A 6
Totul Expense: 175,700 ¢ {175,700} NiA 0
Operating Profif: {1} 0 {n NjA 0
Glher Income
Total Other Incoma: ¢ L] 0 NJA &
Other Expanses
Yolaf Other Expenses: ¢ 90 9 N/A 0
Net Profit{{Loss): {n ¢ (1} NfA 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actunls Budget $Variance %Variance Jul 2011
Name - Junt 2012
Budget
082.4 - IPA-Aparaftekar! Punt!
Incoms
Porlicler Purgoss Grants
Deph Environ & Waler Resources 153,000 ¢ 153,000 NjA 0
Total Income: 153,000 ] 153,000 N/A 0
Expanses
Adminisicaiion fxpenses
Communication Costs
Salellise Phones 183 ] {183} WA 0
Telaphona & Internel 134 0 {734 HfA 0
Consumobles
Consumahlos : General 987 ] {980 NfA 0
{onsullancy Services
General Consullonty 4,691 ¢ (4,001} HfA ]
Fued & 01ls : Motor Yehiclss
Holor Yehidle Fuel & Olls 1,821 ¢ {1,821} Nik g8
Hire & Leosing Expenses
Helicapler Bire 18 g (48} A ¢
Leasing Molos Yehitles 559 0 {3,3%) D13 g
Rinor Tools & Equipment
Hiner Fools : General 63 0 {63 NfA 0
Repairs & Malntenance
Motor Yehicles : R& M 3302 0 (3,102 HiA 0
Plont & Tquipment 1 R& K 2 ¢ (23) KfA ¢
$tolf Expanses
Advertising for $1aff 4l ¢ {441} A 0
Recruifmen 5334 0 {5,334) NjA 0
Travel & Accommodution
Teovel & Accommodalion 1,03¢ 1 {1.034) NiA ¢
Sefory & Hages - Admin
Allowances : Leave Londing §7 & {&87) NfA ]
Salafes ; Permonant Stoff 84 ] (684) Rih ¢
Salory & Woges-Lond Management
Cosual Employess 328 0 (3,225) HiA i
Blstritt Allowance - Lond Hrgm 56 6 (56) NfA 0
Superonnvotion - Land Hagmat i 0 {4 HiA ¢
Grant Surp dransf f BSheet 124.97% ¢ {14,999 WA ]
Totol Expensa: 153,002 0 (153,002) N 0
Qparating Profit: (2 0 {2) N/A 1]
Other income
Total Other Income: 0 0 0 NfA 0
Giher Expenses
Totul Other Expensos: 0 0 0 NJA 0
Hot Proflt/{Loss): {2} 0 {2) N/A 0
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Jul 2611 to Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actunls Budget $Variance %Varlance Jul 2011
Name -Jun 2012
Budget
089.5 . 1PA -Antara/S.Bore
Income
Parliculor Purgose Gronls
Dep? Environ & Vater Resourdes 135,000 9 135,090 Nj& ¢
Total Incoms: 135,000 0 135,000 NJA 0
Expenses
Administraion Expenses
Adminlsiratlon : {nlernol foes 13,500 0 £13,500) HiA 9
Communication Costs
Phone tards 0 0 {10) HNiA 0
Satelfits Phones i ] 319 ik 9
Telephone & Interned 509 8 (509) Nfa 0
(onsumables
{ensymables : General 3,781 0 (r.281) KA ]
Consultancy Services
Genesol Consulfoacy 10,986 ¢ {10,935} HIA 0
Fuel & Olls : Hofor Vehicles
Hotor Yahitle Fuel & Ofls 5,092 0 15,092 HfA 0
lfire & leasing Expenses
Leasing Mofer Yehicles 12,34¢ 0 {12,349) HAA &
Halarfals & Supplies
Gererol Materials & Suppties 2% 0 {29 HiA ¢
Rinor Tools & Equipment
Minor Tools : General 1,805 0 {1,005) HiA 1]
Repalrs & Mointenonce
Hotor Yehicles : R & H 9,054 0 {8,054) Nj& ]
Hotor Yohicles « Regisirolion 14 0 {14) HiA 9
Plont & Equipment: R& M 23 ] {23} HfA 0
Stoff Expenses
Staff Trafning i 0 {427) NfA 0
Stationery Prinilng & Office
Communitetlons Equipment 80 9 {80} A ¢
Office Supplles & Expenses 519 9 (51% N/A ¢
Teavel & Accommodation
Trave! & Accommodation 936 ] {338} NfA &
Traval Allowances 34 9 {34} HfA g
Selasy & Wages - Admla
Allowantes : Lenye Loading N3 0 919) HIA 0
Salaries : Pormanent Staff 31,461 0 (31,461 HIE 0
Solary & Woges-tond Honagement
Casual Employses 17.826 ¢ {12,826) A 0
Distict Allowaace - Land Magm 1,256 ¢ {1,256) HA ]
Anaual Airfores - Lond Magnal 1,459 0 {1,459 NiA ¢
Supesanauailon - Lend Magmal 3,025 0 {3,623 HfA 4
Annuol Leave Enllilement tR 1,384 0 {1,384 NfA 1
Granf Surp lransf / 8Sheat 21,003 0 {21,003) NfA 3
Tolal Expenses 185,000 ¢ (135,000} NjA 0
Operating Profit: 0 ¢ 0 N/A 0
Other Income
Totaul Othor Income: 0 9 [ NJA 0
Other Expanses
Totu) Other Expenses: 8 ¢ ¢ N/A 0

-41-



Jul 2011 to Jun 2612,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Acecount Actuals Budget $Variance % Variance Jul 2011
Name - Jun 2012

Budget
Net Profitf{lLossh 0 0 ] NjA Y
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Variance Jul2pit
Name - Jun 2012
Budget
089.6 - AnterafS.Bore Dedaration
Intome
Parsiwler Purpose Granks
DStWPaC 1,332 9 11,332 /A 0
Total Incomies 11,332 9 11,332 NJA 0
Expenses
Administeation Expensss
Heelings : Generol 467 0 {46n NfA 0
Consumables
Consumabies : General 4,140 ¢ {2,140 NA 1
fuek & Oils : Motor Yehicles
Motor Vehtle Fuel & Oils 510 4 1576) hiE 0
Hire & Lensing Expenses
Hire: Gther 1,113 0 L7173 A 0
Mateckals & Supplies
Genarol Malerials & Supplies 126 0 {126} HiA 0
Minor Tools & Equipment
Hinor Tools : General 3 0 {23) HfA 0
Stoff Expenses
Protective Clothing 200 ] {200) NiA ¢
Stalionery Printing & Office
Offite Supplles & Expenses 450 0 {450} HiA 0
Travel & Accommadation
Travel & Accommodation 14 0 (114} HjA 0
Solory & Wages - Admin
Profect {o-Drdinator 187 0 {189 HfA 0
Sulory & Wages-Lond Ranagement
Cosval Employess 5415 1 {5478) lifA ¢
Superannyalion - Lard Magatn} 9 ¢ (209) /A ¢
Toto! Expenset 11,734 0 {11,734} NfA ¢
Operating Profit: {402) 0 {402} NfA 0
Giher lncome
Total Other lcome: 0 0 ] HfA 0
Other Expenses
Total Other Expenses: 0 0 0 HiA ]
Net Profitf{Loss}: {402) 0 {402} N/A ]

NOTE: Favourable movemenis are reported as positive and unfavourable movements reporfed as negafive.
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ANANGU PITJANTJATIJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA

Budget Analysis with Full Year Budget and Variance

Jul 2011 (o Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVarlance Jul 201t Jul 2011
Name ’ SJun 2012 - Jun 2012
Buidget Variance
089.7 - LMat-Apara Springs Fence
jncome
Porticulor Purose Granls
DsdPal 85,100 ] 85,706 ] 85,700
Total Income: 35,700 ] 85,700 0 85,700
Expenses
Administroiion Exgenses
Admintsteation : Injarao! fees 414 ] {4,714} ! (4,714}
Consurnables
Consurobles : Generol 10 g {16} 0 (10)
Consultoncy Services :
General Consultonty 10,987 i {10,987) o {16,987
Hinor Tools & Equipment
Minot Tools : General 126 0 {126} 0 {124}
Gront Surp dransf [ BSheel 69,863 ] {69,863} 0 (69.863)
Total Expenset 85,700 0 {85,700} 0 (85,700)
Operating Profit: 0 0 2 ? 0
Oiher Intome
Total Other ltome: 0 0 0 0 ]
Other Exponses
Totul Other Expenses: 0 0 ¢ 0 0
Net Profitf{Loss): 0 0 0 ¢ 0
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Jul 2011 te Jun 2012.
Individual Jebs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2014
Nante ) ~Jun 2082 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
100 closed - Horse Brenking
intome
Totol Intoma: 0 0 0 0 0
Expenses
Administealion Expenses
fmergency Relief

Travel & Accomm : Emerg Redlel 500 ¢ {500) 0 {500}
Totul Expenses 508 ¢ {500) 0 {590)
Operating Profif: (500) o {500) 9 {590)
QOther tncome
Tota! Other Income: 0 ] 0 8 ]
Other Exﬁenses
Yotal Other Expenses: 0 0 0 0 0
Net ProfitfiLoss): {500} o {500} 0 (500}
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2811
Name -Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
117 - Anipod Grozing Licencg
Income
Poiliculoe Purpose Granls
Land Mgmi Project Yorking 13,007 ] 13,007 ] 13,007
DEEWR 65,455 0 65455 8 05,455
Sofes
Cotile Mong Rebote {89,798} 0 {89,798) 0 {89,798}
Rechorge & Recovery
{nternal Retoveries
fuel & 0l : Recovery 4,569 0 4,569 ¢ 4,569
Yage Retovery 33748 0 33,748 ] 33,148
Agistment Recoveries 31411 ] N4 0 34,294
Oiher externol Recoverles 231,576 g 231,676 0 23161
Total Income: §32,931 ¢ 632,931 0 432,931
Expenses
fuaning {031
Accounting & Avdit
hecounting Fees : Externol 2,284 ] {2,284} 0 {2,289)
Adminislralion Expanses
Controtiing 166,450 0 {166,450} ] {166,450}
Subscripllons & Hicgntes 9465 0 (9,465} 1] (5,465}
AP Execulive Membsr Fees 60 0 {760} 0 (760}
Communiolion Costs
Salelllte Phones 1,807 0 {1,007 ] {1,000
{onsomnblas
Consumables : General 13,676 0 {13,678} ] {13,676)
Consullanty Services
Anlhro Consultancies {1,918} ] 1916 0 1916
Senfor 10 Consultoals 4,049 ] {4040 0 {4,049
General Consulloncy m & {13} ] {213
Interpeedailon & Tronstolion 300 i {300} 0 {300
Lagel Consultancy PAYL] 6 {7,124 ] {7,124}
Aglsiment 140,203 ] {140,293} ! {146,293}
Colite fComef Licenses 93,835 0 {93,835} ] {93,835}
Freight Transpert & Storoge
Freight : Administration 590 0 {596} ] {590}
Freight : Genesol 10,068 0 {10,068} 0 {10,068}
Fuel & Oifs : Modor Vehicles
Bulk Fuel & Bils 11951 0 {11,957} 6 {11,951}
Holor Vahicle Fyel & Dils 108,444 0 (108,444} 0 {108,444
Choirman Fuel & OH 242 0 {249 0 {242)
Exeulive Fuel & O 158 ] {158) 0 {i58)
Pionl & Equipment Fuel & Cits 118 ] {1,723) 0 {1,723
Hite & Leasing Expenses
Hire : Olher 283 0 {2.831} ] {2,831}
Plont & fquipment « Hire 50,000 0 {50,006} & {50,000
teasing Motor Yahitles 12,189 0 {12,18%) 0 {12,189
Leasing : Other i i {691} ] {691)
Insurcnies
Hotor Yehicle Insurance 3,260 0 {3,260} 0 (3,260)
Fotesials & Supplies
General Hoteriols & Supplies 3,03 0 {36,103} g {36,103)
Hoy 1,200 0 {1,200} 0 {1,200}
Hinor Teols & Equipment
Hinor Tools « General 713 b {926} ] {326)
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Jul 2011 {o Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Varlance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
117 - Avimal Grgzing Licente
Project Expenditure
Calite Monitoring 3920 0 {3,920) ] (3,920}
Properly Expenses
Power Woler Gos 300 0 {300 0 1300}
Repoirs & Mointenonte
Rolor Yehitles: R&M 44,334 ] {44,334} ] {44,334)
Motar Yehidles : Registration 1,267 0 {1,267 0 {1,267}
Piont & Fquipment 1 R & W 8,148 ] {8,149 0 {6,149)
Staff Expenses
Relocatlon 2,215 0 {2,215) 0 {2,215
Proteetive Clothing 498 ¢ {498) 0 {498)
Staltanery Printing & Glilce
Computer & IF Support 1,633 ] {1,635} 9 {1,635
Teovel & Accommodation
Trovel & Accommodation 6,023 1 {6,073) ¢ {6,023)
Travel Allowonces 834 0 {834) 0 {834}
Salory & Wages - Admin
Alowoaces : Leave Landing 4,088 0 {4,088) 1} {4,088)
Sofories : Permanent Siadf 95,720 0 (90,720) e {90,728
Superannuolien - Admin 5066 ] {5,086} 0 {5,066}
Long Service Leave Enfitlement 1,862 il {1,862} 0 {1,862}
Solary & Wages-Load Menagement
Livestork Oiffcer 86,113 0 {66,115) § (66,113)
Casuol Employess 285,745 0 {285,745 ¢ {285,745}
District Allowance - Land Magm 4,357 1] (§357 ] {4,351}
Supsronavation - Long Magmni 29,965 ] {29,965) 0 {29,965)
Yorkers Compensolion - LM {4,973} 0 391 0 4913
Annunl Leove Enfillement LR {20,373} 1] 20,373 0 20,373
Yoge Trensfers 200 ] {200} ] {200)
Total Expense: 1,209,939 0 {1,209,939) 0 [1,209,939)
Opernting Profit; (577,008} 0 {377,008) 0 {577,008}
MHher Incoms
Total Gther Intome: 0 0 ] 0 0
(her Expenses
Lands & Buildings 14,446 ] {1 Ad6} 0 {14,448}
Totnl Other Expenses: 14,446 0 {14,446) 0 (14,446}
Net Profilf{Loss}): {591,454} 0 {591,454) 0 {591,454]
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Jul 2011 {o Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Acfuals Budget SVariance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Nante -Jun 2012 < Jun 2012
Budget Variance
132 stop using - AW-NRM-Konypi/Nyapart
Income .
Portieufor Purgose Gronts
Alinyljosa ¥ilurara HRH 106,150 0 100,150 $ 168,150
Total Income; 100,150 0 109,150 0 100,158
Expenses
Administiation Expenses
AP Executive Member Feas 1,200 ] {1,200} ] {1,200)
Communicalon Cosis
Telsphone & Internet 364 0 {344} ] {364)
Consumohles
Consumobles : General 304 0 (894) ¢ {894)
Contribution of Funds
Communties Project Suppart {685} 0 685 0 885
Emergenty Relief
Fuet ; Emergancy Rellef 60 0 {60) ] {60}
Freight Tronsport & Sorage
Frelghi : Generof 10 ] {1} 0 {70}
fuet & Oils: Motor Yehitles
Rotor Yehicle Fuel & Gils 4,588 0 (4,508) 0 {4,588)
Hire & Lleasing Expenses
Lensing Motor Vehicies 10,/ ! {10,791} ] {10,791}
Leasing : Qther 2,600 i} {2.600) 0 {2,600}
Hoteriols & Supplies
General Materiots & Supplies 2115 ¢ {2,175} 0 {2,17%)
Hinor Tools & Equipment
Hinor Tools ; General 375 ] {375 0 (375}
Hinor Tools - Vehicle Lhed 0 {413} 0 (473)
Profect Expendilure
Honltoring Eqoipment & Cosis 317 0 {n L} (317
Repalrs & Malatenance
Furalura: R & M 598 0 {699} 9 {899
Hotor Yehicfos : R &M 4,074 0 {4,076) 1] {4,078}
Stoff Expenses
Adverilsing for Staff 100 o {100} il (100}
Refocalion 1,342 0 {1349 ¢ {1,343
Recruitmenl HE 0 {118) 0 {18}
Stolf Troining 1410 0 {1,410) ] {1,410
Statlonery Printing & Cffice
Cemmunications Equipment 158 6 {158) 0 {158}
Offica Supplies & Expenses 62} g {521) ] {621}
Travel & Atcommodotion
Travel & Actommodotian 6,675 0 {6,675} o {6,675}
Solory & Yages - Admin
Solorfes : Permaneal Staff 418 i {44,118) 0 LCANE)]
Sulary & Wages-lond Monogemen!
Distelct Allowonte - Land Magm 2,112 ] a0y i {2,112}
Superonnuation - Land Magmnt 4,027 ] {4,027} ] (4,027}
Annvol Leove Entillement 1K 6,232 ¢ {6,232} ] (6,232
Grand Surp ranst f BSheet 5040 ¢ {5,240} 0 {5,240}
Totof Expense: 100,150 0 {100,150} 0 {100,150}
Operating Proflt: il 0 0 0 ¢

Giher Income
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actueals Budget = $Varlance Jul 2011 Jul 2041

Name -Jun 2002 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance

132 sto - AV-NRM-K Nyapar

Totul Other fncome: 0 0 0 0 0

fiher Expeases

Tatal Other Expensos: 0 0 ] ] 0

Not Profitf{Loss): 0 0 0 ] ¢
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Accomni Acluals Budget SVariance Jul 2011 Jul 2611
Name ~Jua 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
152 . Authropalogital $tudies
Income
Soles
Fuel & 0if Snles {121) 0 4] 8 {1
Rechorge & Recovery
Anthro Services : Recovery M, ] nen 0 7
Other exfernnl Recoverias 40,263 0 60,263 0 60,263
Total Income: 277,369 0 277,369 ] 277,369
Expenses
Administration Experses
Communication Costs
Snlghite Phones 350 0 {350} 0 {350)
Telephone & Internst 19 0 {193} ] {191
Censumobles
Consumables : Generol 17,558 0 {17,558} i {17,558)
Consullancy Servites
Anthso Consullendies 54,765 0 {54,765) 0 {54,765)
General Consulloncy 24157 g {24,151 g {24,157}
Yatar Honogement 83 0 {88} ¢ (88)
Interpretolivn & Transtoilon 1350 0 {1,350) ] {1,350
Lond (fearance Consvloncy 10,91 ] {16,971} o {10,971)
tmergenty Relief
Funerol Assislance 29 ] {99 ] {99}
Freight Transpoit & Storage
Frelghl : Adminiskeotion 300 i {300} 6 [300)
freight : Generol 275 ] {275) g {275)
Fuet & Oils : Holor Yehidles
Holor Vehitle Fuel & Bils 17,018 1] {17,018) 0 {17,018}
Hire & Leasing Expenses
Lensing Motor Yehitles 23403 0 {23,403} ] {23,403}
Holedlals & Supplies
Genera! Moterials & Supplies 3224 0 3.224) 0 {3,224
Hinor Tools & Equipment
Hinor Tools : Genaral 1,308 0 {1,308} 0 {1,308}
Minor Tools - Yehidle 238 ] {238) 0 (238)
Repalrs & Haintenance
Hotor Vehitles: R& W 16,486 f (16,486} 0 {16,486}
Choirman LY. Expenses 3 8 {35 0 (35)
Stofionesy Printiag & Dfice
Office Supplies & Exgenses 1,106 ] {1,106} i {1,108)
Frovel & Accommodation
Tsavel & Accommiodolion 8,243 0 {8,243} ¢ {8,243
Travel! Aflowances 1,121 0 {1,721} ¢ {1,721}
Solary & Wages - Admin
Anthropologist 81,254 0 {81,254} 0 {81,254)
Mlowonces : beave Londing 3,458 ¢ {3,468) 0 {3,468}
Sofaries : Permanent Staff 93,983 ] {93,983) 0 {#3,983)
Annua! Leave Enfiflemeny Admin 22,054 0 (22,054 0 {22,054
Salary & Wages-lond Mazogement
Bistrict Aloweance - bond Hngm 4,650 6 16,650) ] {6,656}
Superannualion - Land Mngmni 15,950 a {15,950) ] {15,950)
Annuol Leave Eniitfement LM {18,769} 0 18,769 ] 18,769
Total Expense: 387,476 0 {387,476} 0 (387,476)
Operating Profif: {110,107} 0 {110,107) 0 {110,107}
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Jul 20171 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Acconnt Actuals Budget 8Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011

Name -Jun 2612 - Jun 2042
Budget Variance

152 - Anthropological Studtes

Other fncome

Total Gther Income: 9 0 0 (1] i

Gther Expeases

Yotal Other Expenses: ] 0 0 0 0

Net Profisf{lossh {110,167} ¢ (110,107} 0 {11$,107)
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVariance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name ~Jun 2012 - Jun20i2
Budgef Variance
165 - Tenemant Officer (MCWIG)
Intome
Suiplus / Deltait bff 17,59 0 17,59 [ 17,591
Grants Incame
Recurreal Granls
AARD{DAARE 138,750 180,600 {41,250) 180,600 {41,250}
Patlicutor Purgose Granis
PIRSA 750 0 150 0 750
Recharge & Recovesy
Mechankc Reroveries 8,068 9 8,048 0 8,068
@ther external Recoveries 9,000 9 9,009 § 9,009
Total Incame: 174,168 180,000 {5,832} 180,000 {5,832}
Expenses
Adminislintion Expenses
Lommunication Costs
Salellite Phones 348 g (348} ¢ {248}
Telophons & Intesne n ] m ] (9
Consumnbles
Consumables : Generol 14n 0 {1401} ! {740}
Consullenty Servites
Seaior T0 Consullonts 500 ] {500} 0 {500
Infeeprefolion & Tronstolion 1054 0 {1,058 ] {1,054
Land (leoronce Conselioncy 482 (] (682 il {682)
Fual & 05 : Motor Yehitles
HMator Vehiele Fusl & Dils 18,320 ] {18,310) 0 (18,3201
Hire & Leasing Expenses
{enstng Motor Yehldes 19,137 30,000 10,883 39,000 10,863
Hatertals & Supplfes
General Molorlals & Supplies 360 0 {300} ¢ {300
Hinor Tools & Eguipmeat
Minor Tools : Genersl 168 8 {168) ] {168}
Regpoirs & Melntennnce
Hotor Yehicles : R&M 5,525 0 {5,525) 0 {5,525}
Rolor Yehides : Regisirafion 480 i {680} 0 {680)
Sloff Expenses
Protedlive Clolhing 351 (1] {351) 0 {351)
Stodionery Printing & Office
Commuontcations Equipment 1,099 ] (1,03%} 0 {1,099}
Trove! & Accommodation
Travel & Accommodalion 300 ] {3,101} 0 {3,101
Travef Allawontes 545 0 {545} 0 (545}
Solary & Wages - Admin
Alfavionces : Leave Loadinp 1,353 0 {1,353 4 {1,353
Aniwat Airfores - Admin 1,678 . 0 {1,678} ! {1,628)
1ong Service Leave intitlement (2134 0 7,134 0 7,134
Salary & Wages-land Honngemeal
Wining Tenement Officer 81,370 150,000 68,630 150,000 48,630
{hintng Lioison Offices 1,992 ] (1,959} ] {1,99%
Distelet Allowance - tand Hngm 2907 ] {2927 0 (2911
Superannualion - Land Magaint 1,13 0 {7,731} 0 {7,m)
Anaual Leave Entillement LW 2,196 ¢ {2,196} ¢ {2,196)
Grani Surp deoasf  BSkest 17,677 0 {12,677 0 {17,671
Total Expense: 174,169 180,000 5,831 180,000 5,83
Operating Profit: {H ¢ i 0 {t}
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Jul 2011 te Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2041 Jul 2011

Name ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance

165 - Tenemont er {MCWIG

Other Jncome

Total Other Income: 0 0 [} 1] 0

Oiher Exgenses

Total Other Expenses: ¢ ] 0 0 0

Net Profit}{Loss): 4] 0 {1} 0 (1}

NOTE: Favourable movements are reported as positive and unfuvenrable movenments reported as negative.
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Jul 2011 te Jun 2012,
Tndividual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 201
Nante ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2062
Budget Variance

174 - Recrention Shed
intome

Surplus f Dalicit bjt 185,782 ] 185,782 1] 185,782
Total Intomo: 185,782 0 185,782 ] 185,782
Expenses

Grant Surp fronsf f BSheet 185,782 ] {185,762} 0 {185,762
Yotal Expense: 185,782 0 {185,782) 0 {185,782}
Operating Profit: 9 0 0 9 0
Other lncome
Totul Other Incoms: 0 ¢ ¢ 0 ¢
Other Expanses
Total Othor Expenses: 0 0 0 0 ¢
Net Profit/{Loss); U] 9 0 0 0
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVariance Jul 2041 Jui 2011
Nome -Jun 2612 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
182 - Coritel Manoagement
Annuo! Leove Entitlement L1 5,089 0 {5,089} Q {5,089
Total Exgense: 196,085 ] {196,085} 0 {196,085)
Oporaiing Profit: {50,652} ] {506,652} ] {50,652)
Dlher Income
Total Other income: 0 0 ] 0 0
Dihier Expenses
Compuler Equipment 2,09 9 {2,096} 0 (2,096)
Total Other Expenses: 2,096 0 {2,096} i {2,096)
Net Profitf{Loss) {52,748) 0 {52,748) 0 {52,748}
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Jui 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name¢ -Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
183 - AW-NitM-Worru Relntre
lntome
Surglys f Defict! byt 15,920 ] 15,920 0 15,920
Poiticutar Puspose Groals
Minytjora Witurora ol Res 47,150 0 47,750 ] 47,150
Alinytjoro Wilvrara HRM 139,424 ] 139,421 ¢ 133,421
Rechurge & Recovery
ither externnl Recoverfes 1,556 1 1,556 0 1,558
Total lncome: 204,647 (] 204,647 ¢ 204,647
Expenses
Admlaistrafion Expenses
Adminlstration : Generol 19,300 0 {19,300} 0 {19,300)
Conlracting 18,054 0 (18,654) 0 {18,054)
Meelings : General 332 & {3,327 { 13,320
Communication Costs '
Mokile Phones 52 i {62) { [62)
Solellite Phones 55 0 {55} 0 {55}
Telephone & Mnternel 903 ¢ {903) ] {303)
Consumohles
Consumobles : Generat 34 9 {344) 0 (344
Freight Transpots & Storcge
Frelght : Gengral Toe ] {709} ] {109}
Fuaf & Oils ; Hotar Vehicles
Molor Yehicla Fuel & Dils 21,615 ] {22,615) ] {22,615}
Hire & Leasing Expanses
Leasing Motor Vehidles 34,182 0 (34,182) 0 {34,182)
Minor Feals & Equipment
Hinor Tools : Genezol 428 ] {426} ) {426}
Repoirs & Maintennace
Holor Vehicles : R & 1 5158 ] {8,158} 0 [8,158)
Travel & Atcommodotion :
Trovel & Atcommodolion 132 0 {132} 0 {133}
Solory & Wages - Admin
Mlowonces ; Leove Londing 534 0 {634} 0 {634}
Solarfes : Permaneat Stolf 267 0 {267) 0 (262}
Solory & Wages-tond Honogement
{asvol Employees 16,838 0 {16,233} 0 {16,838}
VWartu Reintroduction Olflicer 30,414 ] {30,914 0 {30,514}
Anaage Rengers PfT _ 19,035 0 {19,035 ¢ {19,035}
Disteied Alowance - Lond #ngm 5028 9 {5,028} ] {5,028}
Superenaolion - Land Hagmn 6,332 ] {6,332) ] (6.332)
Gront Surp fronsf / 83heet 17,336 0 {17,338) ] {17,338}
Totul Expense: 204,646 0 (204,646} 6 (204,646)
Operating Prefit; 1 0 1 ] 1
G1har income
Totul Other ncome: ¢ 0 [ 0 0
Other Expenses
Total Other Expenses: { ¢ ] 0 0
Not Profit]{tossh 1 0 i 0 }

NOTE: Favourable movements are reporied as positive and unfavourable movenents reporied as negative.
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jui 2011
Name - Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
185 - Live Stock Yord Dev
Income
Total Income: ¢ 0 ] 0 0
fypenses
Administrotion Expenses
fonsulturty Servites
{otlle fCume} Licensee 182 § (187) 0 {182}
Total Expense: 182 0 {182} 0 {182}
Gperating Profit: (182} O {182} 1 {182)
Cther Income
Totul Other Income: [ 0 ¢ 0 0
Oiher Fxpenses
Tola) Other Expanses: 0 ¢ ¢ 0 0
Net Profltfiloss): {182} 9 {182} 0 {182)
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Jul 2011 fo Jun 2012,

Individual Jobs - Many Jobs
Aceount Actuals Budget $Variance Jut 2011 Jul 2011
~Jun 2012 - Jun 2012

Name
Budget Variance

187 . |PA-Kalke/Pi

Intoms

Surplus ] Defict bjf 135,647 (] 135,647 0 135,647
Particulor Purpose Groals
Depl taviron & Yoter Resources 139,500 9 139,500 {1 139,500
Totaul Income: 275,147 0 275,147 ] 275,147
Expenses
Adminisisotion Exgenses
Administrotion- Inferrol fees 13,250 4 {13,950) 0 {13,956)
Communicalion Costs
Satollite Phones 157 ¢ {157 { {157
Teleghune & Intarnet 51 ] {157} ] {157)
Consumobles
Consumohles : General 4,319 t {4.31% )} {4,329}
Consultancy Seivices
Generol {onsullanty 14,514 i} {14,514} i {14,514}
Emergancy Relief
Fuel: Emergency Relief 60 0 {60} 0 {60}
freight Tronsporl & Storage
Fraight : General 1t 0 {70} [ {70}
Fuel & Qils : Motor Vehitles
Hotor Vehitle Fuel & Qils 13,039 ] {13,639) 0 {13,039)
Hire & Leasing Expenses
Hire ; Other 00 ¢ {200} ] {200}
Laasing Molor Yehilas 17,09 ] (12,091} ¢ {11,001}
Leasing ; Gther 4,500 ¢ {6,500} 0 {6500}
Molediols & Supplies
Generof Materiols & Supplias 4,134 0 {4,134} ] {4,134}
Hinor Tools & Equipment
Minor Tools : General 2,255 0 {2,255} ] {2,255}
Repairs & Huinterance
Furnitore: R& 1 899 ] (69%) ] {499}
Livestork Yehitle R&M 32 0 3 ¢ {33
Holor Yehidfes: R& M 7,15 | (21,154) 0 {2,154
Hotor Yehicles : Registealion 14 ] {4) 9 {14}
Plont & Equipment : R& M 3 ] 23 8 23)
Sioff Expensss
Relocation 162 ) {152) /] {767)
Recruiiment 158 0 {158} 0 {158}
$talt Troialag 598 ¢ (598} o {598}
Troining Fees m 0 {221 L] erd]
Protedtive Clothing 204 0 (204) 0 {204)
$lotonery Printing & Oilie
Lommunicalons Equipment £i 0 {221} 0 (221
Computer & IT Suppott V75 9 {175} 9 {175)
Difice Supplies & Expenses 1,688 ] {1,688} ] {1,688}
Trovel & Accommodation
Trovel & Accommadation 510 0 {5,110} ! {5,710}
Suiory & Woges - Admin
Migwances ; Leave Loding 36 ] {396} 0 {396}
Sotaries : Permanent Stoff 42,865 0 {42,865} 0 {42,865}
$olnry & Wages-land Monzgement
1PABIfiter 6,826 ] {6,828} ] {6.926)
fasual Employees 1427 0 {19,429 0 {19,429
Districi Allowance - Eond Kngm 2183 0 {2,783) 9 {2,783}
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name ~Jun 2812 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
187 - 1PA-Kalka/Pip
Superonnuolion - Lend Mngmat 7,160 0 {7,160 0 {7,160}
Aanunl Leave Entitlement LA 3,286 6 (3,285) 0 {3,286)
Viage Tronsfers 400 ] {400} ] {400}
Granf Suip feansf { BSheet §3,285 ] {83,285) 0 {83,285)
Total Expense: 275,149 0 {275,149} ¢ {275.149)
Operating Profil; ] 0 ] 0 {2}
Oiher fncome
Total Other Income: 0 0 0 9 0
Biher Expenses
Total Other Expenses: 0 0 6 D ]
Net Profitf{Loss}: {2) 8 {2) 0 (2)
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individuat Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals RBudget $Variance Jul 2011 Jui 2011
Name ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
188 - Reintr HF Rudio Transeive
Intome
Surplus / Doficlt bfi 185,048 0 185,048 ] 185,048
Total Intome: 185,048 i} 185,048 0 185,048
Expenses
Adminisiration Expenses
Substriplions & ticences 65,158 0 {65,156} 8 (65,158}
Consulloncy Services
Genssol Consullancy 1,200 0 {1,200} 4 {1,200
Grant Surp fronst f BSheel 3. 0 {3,217) ] {3.221)
Toiul Expense: 69,583 0 (69,583) 0 {69,583)
Operating Profil: 115,465 0 115,465 0 115,465
Oiher Incoms
Totul Other Income; 0 g 0 0 ¢
{hes Expenses
Commuaicotions Equipment 115465 ] {115,465) 0 {115,465)
Totul Other Expenses: 115,465 ] {115,465} 0 {115,465)
Nat Profitfiloss): ¢ 0 0 0 ]
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Jui 2011 to Jun 2012,
individuat Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget SVariance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name -Jun 2012 -Jun2012
Budget Variance
189 - Economic Devep Monager
Income
Surplus / Deficit bff RIRITE) 0 30,013 0 30,013
Ponticulor Purpose Gronts
DEEVIR 163,636 0 163,636 0 163,636
Recharge & Retovery
Other exlerna! Recoveries 9,303 0 9,303 0 9,303
Total Inconte: 202,952 0 202,952 0 202,952
Expenses
Adminlsteation Expenses
Conferance & Semindrs 500 6 {560} 0 {508)
Commurication Cosls
Hohile Phones 590 B {590) 0 {590)
Satelite Phones 537 0 {627) 0 (627}
Telephone & Inlerne! 34 0 {341 0 {341}
Consumables
Consumobles : General 140 f {149) ] {140}
Lonsullancy Services
Genesol Consultoncy 8,227 0 {8,227) 6 (8.227)
Fyel & Dils : Rofor Yehities
Hotor Vehtdle Fuel & Oifs 13,123 0 {13,123) 0 {13,123
ifire & Leosing Expenses
Leusing Molor Yehiclas 30,013 0 {30,073} 0 {30,073)
Hateriols & Supplies
General Materials & Supplies 108 0 {108} ] {108}
Minor Tools & Equipment
Hinor Tools : General 1468 0 {1,468) 0 {1,468}
Repairs & Molntenante
Hotor Yehitles: R & B 1,144 ] {11,144) 0 {11,144}
Stoff Expanses
$Staff Treining 500 ] {500) ] (500}
Stotfonaty Printing & Office
Office Supplios & Expenses 598 0 {598) 0 (598}
Trovel & Accommedodion
Trave! & Atcommaodslion 5873 g {5,873) 8 (5,873}
Trovel Allowances 85 0 {85 ] (83)
Solory & Woges - Admin
Afowonces : Leove Loading 966 ] {966) 0 (966}
Sofaries s Permoneni Stoft 142,759 0 {142,759} 0 {142,759)
Annvot Airforas - Admin 2,895 g {2,695) (2,695}
Solary & Wages-Lond Henogement
Bistric Allowante - Lond Mngm 2,968 0 {2,968) ] (2,968)
Superannuation - Land Megmat 11,509 0 {11,509} 0 {13,500
knnuat Leave Entitlement LI 1313 ] {13,113} ] (13,113
Yotal Expense: 241,407 0 {247,467} 0 [247,407)
Operating Profit; {44,455) ] (44,455) 0 {44,455)
Other Income
Totu) Other Intome: 0 0 0 9 0
Other Expenses
Total Other Expenses: 0 0 0 0 0
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Jui 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Acconnt Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011

Name ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budpet Variance

Not Profitf{Loss): {44,455} 0 {44,455) 0 {44,455)
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Accounnt Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name -Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
190 - Pace Coordinainor
lncome
Surplus / Deficit bt 168,625 [ 168,625 0 168,625
Porilcular Purpose Gronls
DEEVR Pace-Cor 71,859 0 71,859 i 71,859
Recherge & Recovery
{iker exlernol Retovesies 1,690 0 1,690 g 1,690
Toti Income: 22,174 0 242,174 0 242,174
Expenses
Administralion Expenses
Heeings : General 540 0 {540) 0 {546}
Media Produdion & Disiribull 547 i (31,547} ] 31,549
Consumahles
{onsumables : General 3,026 ] {3,026) 0 {3,026}
Consullancy Servites
Anthro Consullanctes HiL] 0 (716} 0 {114)
Senfor T Consultants 2,200 0 {2,200) 0 {2,200)
Generol Consultaney 14,029 ] {14,029} § {14,029
Interprefotion & Translation 784 ] {764} 0 {764)
Frolght Tronspos! & Storage
freigh! : General 300 0 {300) 0 (300}
Fugl & Oils : Motor Vehidles
Motor Yehicle Fuel & Dils 3 0 {3.221) ] {3,201}
ftire & Leosing Exponses
Rotor Yehicles ; Rire 4,640 2 {4,640) ] {4,640}
Materiols & Supplles
General Moterials & Supplies i ] (31 0 {3
Repoirs & Maintenonce
Hotor Vehiclos: R&H 3449 9 {3,449) 0 {3,449)
Holf Expenses
Relocation 4,140 0 {4,140} 0 {4,140)
S1ofionery Printing & Offfce
Dfice Supplies & Expenses 3418 0 {3,418} 0 {3.418)
Trovel & Accommadalion
Travel & Accommodation 6,508 0 {6,508) 0 {6,508}
Trovel Allowonces 510 4 {516 0 {510)
Salary & Woges - Admin
Antheopologist 14116 ] {74,116) 0 {#4,116)
Allowiantes : Leave Londing 3 ] (371} 0 (31
Annval Airfores - Admin 1,902 9 {1,902) ] {1,902)
Salpey & Woges-land Monogemend
Anangu Rengers % 10 /T 1,230 0 {1,230} ] {1,230)
{osuol Fmployees 5,150 ] {6,150) 0 {6,150
Disirict Allowance - Land Hagm 2,169 0 [2,169) 0 {2,169)
Superornvation - Land Mngmai 5,00 9 (6,010} 0 (6,010}
Aanua! Leove Entitlement LH 5,705 i {5,705) 0 {5,705}
Gront Surp fransf f BSheet 65470 0 {65,470} 0 {65,470}
Total Expense: 242,174 0 (242,174] 0 (242,174)
Operating Profit: 9 0 0 0 0
Gther Income
Total Oiher Intontes 0 0 0 9 0

iher Expenses
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011

Name S Jun 2012 -Jun2012
Budget Variance

190 - Paco Coprdinntgor

Total Other Expenses: 0 ] 0 0 0

Net Profitf{Loss)h 0 0 0 0 0




Jul 2011 to Jun 20712,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Varjance
191 - LMgt-Kalke/Pip Joftice/H
{ncome
Total Income: 9 0 0 0
Expunses
Holerfals & Supplies
Stalf Housing (3,820} 3,820 0 3,820
Repairs & Malntenonce
Stolf Housing : R& M 3,820 {3,820 0 {3,620}
Totat Expense: 0 0 o 0
Operating Profits (] 0 0 0
Other Income
Totut Other Income: 0 0 9 0
Oiher Expenses
Total Other Expensess 0 0 0 ]
Net Profitf{ioss) 0 0 0 )
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance %Variance Jul2011
Name - Jun 2012
Budget

0462 - Annuy ris & Cultyra
Intome

Denations 8,182 0 8,182 HfA ¢
Total incontes §,182 0 8,182 NJA 0
Exgenses
Total Expense: 0 ¢ 0 NfA 6
Oporoting Profit: 8,182 0 8,182 N/A 0
Other Income
Total Other lncomet 9 0 0 NJA 0
Other Expenses
Total Gther Expanies: 0 ¢ 0 NjA 0
Not Profitf{Lossh 8,182 0 8,182 /A 0

NOTE: Favonrable movements are reported as positive and unfavourable movements reporited as negafive,
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2612,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2014 Jul 2011
Nanie ~Jun 2012 - Jun 2612
Budget Varlance
771 - Unidentified fobs
Income
Sundry Income 81 Q 281 9 L}
Undluimed money 165,000 0 165,000 ] 165,000
Totu! income: 165,281 0 165,281 0 165,28]
Expenses
Adminisration Expenses
Insuronces
Business & Property Insvrance {10,820} 0 10,820 9 10,820
1os$ on disposal of assels 4,588 0 {4,586) 0 {4,586)
Total Expense: {6,234) 0 6,234 i) 6,234
Operating Profit; 171,515 9 171,515 0 171,515
Giher lncome
Total Other Income: 0 ¢ 0 0 ¢
Other Exponses
Other 41,481 0 {47,487} 0 {47,487
Totul Other Expenses: 47,487 ) {47,487} 0 (47487)
Net Peofitf{Lossk 124,028 0 124,028 0 124,028
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs ~ Many Jobs

Acconnt Actuals Budget $Variance Jul 2011 Jub 2011
Name =Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Variance
Previously 999 - New foh
Inceme
Grants Income
Recurrent Gronls
AARD {DAARE ] 180,000 {180,000} 180,000 {180,000
Total Intome: 0 186,000 (180,000} 180,000  {180,080)
fxpenses
Administenlion Exgenses
Hire & Leasing Fxpanses
Lensing Motor Vehicles ¢ 30,000 36,000 30,000 30,000
Soiary & Wages-land Monagemen?
Hining Tenement Offfcer 0 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Totol Expense: ] 180,000 180,000 180,000 189,000
Operating Profil: 9 ? 0 0 0
Diher Income
Total Other lircome: ¢ 0 0 90 0
Other Expenses
Total Othor Expenses: 0 0 0 0 0
Not Profitf{Loss): 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢

NOTE: Fevowrable woveinents are reported as positive and unfevonirable movemenis reported as negative.
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Jul 2011 to Jun 2012,
Individual Jobs - Many Jobs

Account Actuals Budlget SVariance Jul 2011 Jul 2011
Name -Jun 2012 - Jun 2012
Budget Varinuce
1090 - Adminisiration
tntome
Total Income: ] 0 0 9 0
Exgenses
Depreciolion
Depn (ommunications Equipment 16,625 ¢ {14,625} ] {16,625)
Depn - Land & Buildings 185,235 ] {185,235) ¢ (185,235
Depn - Furnilure & Fiflings 1316 0 {1,316} 9 {1,316)
Dspn - Koor Yehiclos 61,213 1] {61,213 0 {61,113}
Bepr - Olfice Equipment 17,504 0 {12,504} ] {17,504)
Depa - Plant & Fquigment 25,363 ¢ {25,563} ¢ (25,563}
Tofal Expense: 307,456 0 {307,456) 0 (307,456)
Gperating Profih: {302,456) 0 {307,456} 0 {307,456}
Other fntome
Total Other Incomer [t (i 0 [/ 0
Other Expenses
Communicotions Equipmenl {115,485} ] 115,465 0 115,465
Londs & Bultdings {14,446} ¢ 14,446 ] 14,446
Motor Yehicles {72,837} b 72,8327 [/ 72,831
Computer Fquipmen {8,386) ] 8,386 ] 8,386
Total Other Expenses: {211,134} 0 211,134 ] 211,134
Not ProfiifiLoss): {96,322) 4 {96,322) 0 {96,322)
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